

AGENT MANUAL

OCDialler powered by Vicidial

By ORENCloud

Table of Contents

INTRODUCTION	6
What is OCDialler®?	6
How does the agent screen work?	6
What's new since the last Agent Manual release?	6
OVERVIEW OF AGENT CLIENT-SCREEN FUNCTIONS	7
UNIVERSAL FEATURES	
PROPER LOGIN AND LOGOUT PROCEDURES	7
Pause Codes	
Logging Out	
SCRIPT TAB	
FORM TAB	
CALL RECORDING	
WEB FORM	
CRM POPUP LOGIN	
PARK CALL	
IVR PARK CALL	
TRANSFER CONFERENCE	
HANGUP XFER LINE	
PARK XFER CALL	
HANGUP BOTH LINES	
LEAVE 3-WAY CALL	
TRANSFER CONFERENCE TYPES	
Agent to Agent, Blind Transfer	
Agent to Agent, Consultative Transfer	
Agent to Agent, Parked Transfer	
<u>Re-Queue Call</u>	
Agent to Outside Line, Blind Transfer	
Agent to Outside Line, Consultative Transfer	
Agent to Outside Line, Park Customer Transfer	
Quick Transfer	
AGENTDIRECT Transfers	
VOICEMAIL MESSAGE	
PRESETS - DTMF and NUMBER to CALL.	
<u>SENDING DTMF DIGITS</u>	
TRANSFER PRESETS or CONTACTS – List of Preset Phone Numbers	
Agent Choose CALLER ID	
USING HOTKEYS	
VOLUME CONTROL	
COMMENTS	
CALL NOTES	
DISPOSITIONING A CALL	
Customer is still on the line	
Minimize to see customer details	
Open web form after dispositioning	
Wrapup Time After Call	
PRE-CALL WORK	

CALLS IN THE SESSION, AND FORCED HANGUPS	
CALLS IN QUEUE, AND TAKE CALL	
Multiple Calls In Queue Counts Display.	
AGENTS VIEW SIDEBAR	
CALLBACKS	
Setting a Callback	
Receiving a Callback	
Agent-only Callbacks	
Callback Alert Types	
AGENT CALL LOG	
AGENT BLIND MONITORING ALERT	
AGENT LEAD SEARCH	40
LEAD INFO SCREEN	41
NEW LEAD, SEARCH LEAD MANUAL DIALING, AND FAST DIAL	
Manual Dial	42
Fast Dial	43
Group Alias Select	44
SESSION WARNING MESSAGES	45
MANUAL DIALING MODE	46
PREVIEW DIALING	
MULTIPLE NUMBER-PER-LEAD DIALING	47
TERRITORY DIALING	
CALL TIME MISMATCH ALERT	49
AGENT DIAL ALERT	49
AGENT DIAL AUTO HANGUP	
MANUAL DIAL ALERTS	50
CHECK-FOR-CALL ALERT	51
AUTO-DIAL MODE	51
CALL CONTROL	51
PAUSE AND RESUME PROCEDURE	
INBOUND AND CLOSER FEATURES	
LOGIN SELECT GROUPS MENU	
DISPLAY AND CALL INFO	
RING ALL	
IN-GROUP MANUAL DIAL	
INBOUND CAMPAIGN LEAD SEARCH	
<u>EMAIL</u>	
CHAT CUSTOMER	
CHAT INTERNAL	
Time-Clock Punch-in Punch-out	
Agent Soundboards	
On-Hook Agent Phone	
LOGGING INTO OCDialler OUTSIDE OF THE OFFICE	
WEB LOGIN	
PHONE ISSUES AND OPTIONS	
USING THE ZOIPER WEBPHONE	
USING THE OCWEBRTC PHONE WEBRTC PHONE	
CONFETTI DISPLAY	63

EXTERNAL USER ISSUES	64
WEB BROWSER AGENT SESSION PAUSING ISSUES	64
MANAGER FUNCTIONS	
CLOSING	65
FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS(FAQ)	66
- I logged in and there was already an agent in my session, what happened?	66
- How much delay is there before a customer gets to my phone?	
- What about Answering Machines and detecting them?	66
- What Internet web browsers work with OCDialler?	66
Figures List	67

INTRODUCTION

This manual is meant as a resource for Call Center Agents and Managers to help them to better understand how the OCDialler web client works, and to learn how to use all of it's features correctly as well as answer questions as to why things work the way they do within the OCDialler Call Center Suite.

What is OCDialler®?

Simply put, OCDialler is a contact center software package that sends calls, emails and/or chat messages to an agent and allows an agent to place calls. It can run in an inbound, outbound (as predictive or manual dialing) or blended capacity (handling inbound and outbound calls in the same agent session) as well as those same agents also handling inbound email and chat messages from customers. There is also the ability to allow for Interactive Voice Response (IVR) applications interacting with customers' calls.

How does the agent screen work?

The OCDialler agent screen is basically an interactive web page. It allows the agent to interface with the system during the process of a call and do things such as add or modify information about the customer, conference in other parties, transfer the call, record and many other functions necessary in a call center. The OCDialler agent screen is available fully translated in English and Spanish, and partially translated in French, German, Italian, Portuguese, Brazilian Portuguese, Greek, Polish, Slovak, Russian, Dutch, Traditional Chinese, Swedish, Danish and Japanese. The next few chapters will go over how to operate as a contact center agent within OCDialler and will go into detail about how all of the agent features work.

What's new since the last Agent Manual release?

We have not added many new features that are visible in the OCDialler agent screen since the last version of this manual was released one year ago, although we have added several new features on the back-end of OCDialler, as well a many small bug fixes to allow the agent screen to operate more smoothly. The one optional visible feature that has been added to the agent screen is the "Confetti display" feature, but more about that later.

OVERVIEW OF AGENT CLIENT-SCREEN FUNCTIONS

UNIVERSAL FEATURES

First we will go over the features that are accessible for all OCDialler users, whether predictive, manual dialing or inbound campaigns.

	User Login		✔ICIdial		Login
VICI dial	Campaign Login				
			Phone Login:		
User Login:			Phone Password:		
User Password:			the set of size	0000	
Campaign:	TESTCAMP - Test Campaign 🔹		User Login:	0000	
	Language:		User Password:	••••	
	default English				
	SUBMIT Refresh Campaign List		Campaign:	TESTCAMP - Tes	t Campaign 🔻
VERSION: 2.14-605c BUILD: 2004	8-0952			SUBMIT	
		VERS	SION: 2.14-605c BUILD: 20040	8-0952	

Figure 1. OCDialler Agent/Phone Login Screen

PROPER LOGIN AND LOGOUT PROCEDURES

Depending on how your Manager has set up the OCDialler web link, you may be opening a web browser and clicking on a bookmark, or you may have an icon that you can click on on your desktop that says OCDialler. Open up OCDialler and you will see the login screen (see Figure 1). If you have a login for your phone first (it will show "Phone Login" and "Phone Password" fields) then enter the values in that your manager gave you for those fields.

Then you will see the "User Login", "User Password" and "Campaign" fields in the form for you to fill out. Once these fields are filled in and your campaign selected, click on the "SUBMIT" button to login. Your manager may also have given you the ability to choose the language that the agent screen will use. That option would be shown below the Campaign select menu.

There is is also a "Timeclock" link in the top left corner of your screen. This takes you to a timeclock punch-in/punch-out screen which we will discuss later in this manual.

After you click SUBMIT, your phone should ring (unless you are dialing into the system, using an integrated web phone or you have been designated as an "on-hook" agent). Pick the phone up (or answer it if you are using a soft-phone on your computer). When you answer the phone, you'll hear the system announce, "you are the only person in this conference" indicating the connection is successful. From now on you should not hang up your phone unless you log out of OCDialler.

If your phone does not ring and you do not see the active screen, then something is wrong. There are two messages that may appear on your screen: There are no leads in the hopper for this campaign, or you may see an error message in the campaign pull-down message. If there are no leads in the hopper, tell your manager, if you see an ERROR message then you should double-check your login and password and try logging in again.

At this point you are logged in to OCDialler (see Figure 3) and you are PAUSED. Most of the buttons

on the left side will not be activated until you are on a call, you may also see a INBOUND GROUP selection screen and/or a TERRITORIES selection screen, both of which we will discuss further on in the manual. At the top of your screen you will see the ID of the phone you are currently connected through, as well as your user ID and name.

Below that can be several tabs for SCRIPT, custom fields FORM, EMAIL, INTERNAL CHAT and CUSTOMER CHAT, then a clock showing the current system time and your session ID, which you may need to reference later. Further below that, in the gray section, is the Status line which will show important information as calls are placed and received.

Towards the bottom, below the Comments section, on the left side, you may see your dialing status and a count of the calls being dialed in your campaign at this moment as well as the number of dialable leads in your campaign (This is only useful in outbound dialing modes and may not appear on every screen). On the right side there may be a link to active Agent-only callbacks, if enabled. Next to that, you may see an ENTER A PAUSE CODE link.

Below these you may see links to manually dial a customer (MANUAL DIAL and FAST DIAL) with a MUTE button on the far right. Below this is a small line of type that shows you the software version and build date as well as the address of the OCDialler server that you are connected to.

At the bottom is a link to show the calls that are in your session. Clicking this link toggles the display on and off. There are also similar links to show you Agent View (status of other agents on your system) and Calls In Queue View (shows the inbound calls in queue that you are able to take)

Farther on the right at the bottom is where the HOT KEYS activation section will appear if your campaign has Hot Keys activated.

NOTE: If your manager has set your user login to reset its password, you will see the following screen before you are allowed to log in completely. Your system may have a minimum password length requirement, and you are not allowed to keep your password the same. Also, passwords can only contain letters and numbers(no special characters), but they can be up to 100 characters in length(the longer your password is, the more secure it is).

VICI dial	You are required to change your password. Please enter a new password below
Note: Passwords may be up t	o 100 characters in length, and you may only use letters and numbers in your password.
New Password:	
Confirm New Password:	
	SUBMIT
VERSION: 2.14-634c BUILD: 21042	:1-2110

Figure 2. OCDialler Agent forced change-password Screen

VICIdial				CH1050000970701						
W ICI	SCRIPT	FORM	EMAIL	CHAT	CHAT		07:49:23 session ueue: 0 Emai		NO LI	/E CALI
TATUS:									secon	ds:
YOU ARE PAUS		tomer Time:			Channel:					
Next Call Pause RECORDING FIL				omer Informa		EAD SEARCH				
ECORD ID:		Title:	First:		MI:	Last :				
START RECORDI	NG Add	dress1:								
on the option	Ade	dress2:		Addres	ss3:					
WEB FORM		City:		St	ate:	PostCode	e:			
WEB FORM 2	Pr	ovince:		Vendor	ID:	Gende	U - Undefined	T		
WEB FORM 3		Phone:		DialCo	nde:	Alt, Phone	> .			
PARK CALL	1	Show:			nail:	7.11. 1 1101	<+ 1			
IVR PARK CAL	-		1	A PROPERTY AND A PROPERTY AND A	lidii.					
TRANSFER - CO	NF	Date:	La	ist Call:						
QUICK TRANSF	ER	ments:								
CUSTOM TRANSF		story-								
RE-QUEUE CAL		Notes: v notes								
		110100								
HANGUP CUSTON										
HANGUP CUSTON										
SEND DTMF		Dialable Lear	is: NO A		BACKS	ENTED		DE		
		Dialable Lead 19789		CTIVE CALL			A PAUSE CO	DE		
SEND DTMF						ENTER VIEW CALL LOG	A PAUSE CO	DE		
SEND DTMF	MER	19789	MAN		AST DIAL	VIEW CALL LOG	8			
SEND DTMF	NER	19789 221 Server: 1	MAN	<u>JAL DIAL</u>	FAST DIAL	VIEW CALL LOG	8		Ag	ents View
SEND DTMF	JER UILD: 161108-2: nannel informati	19789 221 Server: 1 <u>on</u>	<u>MANI</u> 92.168.198.5	<u>JAL DIAL</u>	EAST DIAL E	VIEW CALL LOG lide Calls In Queue	HOT KEYS			ents View
SEND DTMF	NER	19789 221 Server: 1 <u>on</u>	<u>MANI</u> 92.168.198.5	<u>JAL DIAL</u>	FAST DIAL	VIEW CALL LOG lide Calls In Queue	8		Ag	ents View
SEND DTMF	JER UILD: 161108-2: nannel informati	19789 221 Server: 1 <u>on</u>	<u>MANI</u> 92.168.198.5	<u>JAL DIAL</u>	EAST DIAL E	VIEW CALL LOG lide Calls In Queue	HOT KEYS			ents View

Figure 3. OCDialler Agent YOU ARE PAUSED

If you are in Manual dial mode you will see a "Dial Next Number" button in place of the YOU ARE PAUSED or YOU ARE ACTIVE buttons (these show up in auto-dial, inbound and blended modes). These are found in the top left corner of the gray section (In INBOUND-MAN mode you will have both a Dial-Next-Number button and active/paused buttons). In this mode you may also see a check box to enable you to preview leads before dialing them (This is unavailable in auto-dial mode). In either dialing mode you may also see a check box below these buttons that allows you to dial alternate numbers if your manager has enabled that feature on the campaign you are currently logged into. To begin taking calls in Auto-dial and INBOUND-MAN modes you will need to click on the YOU ARE PAUSED button. This alerts the system that you are ready and available to take calls. Once the dialer connects a customer call with you, you'll hear a short "Bloop" sound, and then the customer is on the line. In MANUAL DIAL mode, click the "Dial Next Number" button to trigger the system to call the next lead.



Figure 4. Selecting a Pause Code

Pause Codes

When you go on a break, your manager may want you to remain logged-in to the dialer, and simply go into PAUSE mode. This allows you to use a PAUSE CODE to show what kind of break you are on. To select a PAUSE CODE, just click on the text link below the Comments field labeled "ENTER A PAUSE CODE" and a screen will appear with choices of Pause Codes to enter for your Pause time (see Figure 4). Just click on one to select it, and you will immediately go back to the main screen.

Even if you do not use a specific Pause Code, you should stay logged-in to the dialer in PAUSE mode until you start calling again, after your break has ended. Make sure to not hang up your phone at this time. A manager can also set pause code selection to be mandatory for every pause time you have. If there is an asterisk(*) next to the pause code, then a manager will have to authorize this pause code selection by going to your computer and entering a code to allow you to enter this pause code.

Logging Out

When you are done with your shift, click on the "LOGOUT" button in the upper right corner of the OCDialler screen. This will hangup your phone and show you a re-login link. If you click on the re-login link, all of the login information that you entered when you logged-in will show up on the screen and you can just click "SUBMIT" to log in again without having to fill it all in again.

NOTE: At NO TIME should you press the BACK or FORWARD buttons in your web browser, this may log you out without you knowing. Also, DO NOT close your browser with the "X" at the top of the window or browser tab. That may lead to your session not ending properly, you may not be logged out and may result in your losing clocked-in time on your OCDialler time-sheet.

2023-04-10 version

gged in as User: 6666 on Pt	none: Local	/8300@	@default6666										TERRITORIE	S GROUP	S LOGO
VICIdial SCRI	PT FO	RM	EMAIL	CHAT	CHAT				16-11-17 08:18:0 alls in Queue: 0					e	VECALL
ATUS: Called: 999-888-71	112 UID: M	111708	1752000123	7988 List: 82	2106									se	conds: 8
1							test	training May	010 script						refresh
DIAL NEXT NUMBER	Hello Mr. O'F	Reilly, t	his is Admin.	We are callin	ig people in the S	pringfield ar	ea with a g	reat offer. Are y	ou interested in	ACME	Widgets?				
	Quetemor DI	hone N	lumber: 9998	007113											
			obby O'Reilly												
	ddress1: 12														
RECORDING EILE: C	ity: Springfi	ield													
S	tate: IL														
ECORD ID: Z	tip: 60032														
START RECORDING	CALL COUN	T 63													
	NOTES:	1.05													
WEB FORM															
	CALL LOG F														
WEB FORM 3	# DATE/T		AGE				STATUS		CAMPAIGN		IN/OUT	ALT	HANGUP		
					really long nam		and the second second	1 9998887112	the second second second second second	station of the state of the	DUT-MANU	States in case of the local dates			
PARK CALL					really long nam		a contraction of the state	1 9998887112	Provide and the provide of	Concernance and and		IN MA			
IVR PARK CALL				- 4545 with a	really long nam	e 26	XGH	1 9998887112	AGENTD	IRECT		IN MA	AIN AGENT		
TRANSFER - CONF	NOTES: 2016-01				6666 - Admi	n 88	NI	1 9998887112	TEST	CAMP	OUT-MANU		AL AGENT		
QUICK TRANSFER	NOTES:				0000 - Aum	ii 00	INI	1 3330007 112	TLOT	CANF	JOIMMINU		AL AGENT		
CUSTOM TRANSFER	2016-01				6666 - Admi	n 597	NP	1 9998887112	TEST	CAMP	OUT-MANU	ALMANU	AL CALLER		
RE-QUEUE CALL	2016-01	-27 06	45:29		6666 - Admi	n 57	NP	1 9998887112	TEST	CAMP	OUT-MANU	ALMANU	AL AGENT		
7	2016-01	-31 20	43:04		6666 - Admi	n 46	NP	1 9998887112	TEST	CAMP	OUT-MANU	AL MANU	AL AGENT		
HANGUP CUSTOMER	2016-01	-31 21	15:09		6666 - Admi	n 11	NP	1 9998887112	TEST	CAMP	OUT-MANU	ALMANU	AL AGENT		
	2016-02	-01 10	11.37		6666 - Admi			1 9998887112	TEST	CAMP	DUT-MANU	AL MANU			
AZARRAZIAN DI	0 2016-02	And in case of the second			6666 - Admi			1 9998887112		statistical statistical data	OUT-MANU				
	NOTES:								1201						
48	1 2016-02	-10 15	:46:27		6666 - Admi	n 10	CBTEST	1 9998887112	TEST	CAMP	DUT-MANU	AL MA	AIN AGENT		
	2 2016-02	-24 10	:46:56		6666 - Admi	n 18	XGH	1 9998887112	TEST	CAMP	OUT-MANU	ALMANU	AL AGENT		
	3 2016-02	-24 10	:49:58		6666 - Admi	n 18	XGH	1 9998887112	TEST	CAMP	DUT-MANU	ALMANU	AL AGENT		
	. 2040 02	14 40		AF AF		- °	ODTECT	4 0000007441	TEAT	CALAD /					
ERSION: 2.12-500c BUILD: 161 now conference call channel info		Server:	192.168.198.5	NO ACTIV	E CALLBACKS				Hid	e Calls In	Queue	HOT	EYS INACTIVE	MUTE 🕢	Agents View

Figure 5. OCDialler Script Tab

SCRIPT TAB

When you login to OCDialler you will see several tabs at the top, left corner of the screen. The OCDialler Main tab is farthest to the left, followed by the SCRIPT tab, and an optional SCRIPT 2 tab. OCDialler is the main screen that shows all customer information in the system as well as a call timer, the name of the line your call is connected on and the local time where your customer is located. The SCRIPT tab's purpose is to show the agent a script to read with the customer's information put into the script or to open a website inside the SCRIPT tab that may show your company's CRM or ordering system. Your manager can define that the customer's name, address and other information are automatically put into the script for each call (see Figure 5). If it is set up by your manager, the SCRIPT tab may pop up when a call comes to you, otherwise you can get to the SCRIPT tab by just clicking on the tab portion at the top of your screen and you can go back to the main OCDialler screen by clicking on the OCDialler tab at the top to the left of the SCRIPT tab.



Figure 6. OCDialler Form Tab

FORM TAB

When a customer's lead is presented from a list that contains Custom Fields, the FORM tab will appear. It's found just to the right of the SCRIPT tab, at the top of the agent's screen. The FORM tab's purpose is to display all of the Custom Fields created for this lead. Your manager will have created the fields for 2 reasons. They can pre-load the Custom Fields with detailed data about the customer not contained on the MAIN tab. Custom Fields can also be used to prompt you to ask the customer specific questions, while allowing you to retain their answers. The Custom Field types consist of either multiple choice selections, or text boxes for open ended questions. Your manager can also provide brief instructions for each field, which can be accessed by clicking the "help" link beside the field. Your manager may have also configured the ability to switch forms within the FORM tab, giving you another set of fields to use while on the same phone call.

There are three new types of custom fields functions that have been added recently:

1. Formula calculations(Figure 7), values from the two entry fields above are used to calculate the yearly price difference between two different monthly payment rates.

2. Save Button(Figure 7), this button can save any changes you have made on the form and reload the entire FORM tab with your changes staying in place.

3. Auto-refreshing pull-down menus(Figure 8), these menus will automatically refresh when a 'source' field has been changed, to show a different set of menu options when a different source value is used. These can be cascading to several levels of menus if your manager has configured them to do so.

Old Monthly Payment	252 New Monthly Payment 1123
Yearly Payment Difference ((1252 * 12) - (1123 * 12)	
Save Button	Commit Changes and Refresh Form Now

Figure 7. OCDialler Form Tab, Custom fields formula calculations and Save Button

Utility Region	1 Ontario 🗸
Rate Choice	12 month: 0.0749,0.0749 ¥
Bill Start Month	March 🗸
Bill Period	Refreshing 🗸

Figure 8. OCDialler Form Tab, Custom fields menus auto-refreshing upon change



Figure 9. Recording buttons

CALL RECORDING

The first button below your green call control buttons ("Dial Next Number", "YOU ARE PAUSED", "YOU ARE ACTIVE") is the "START RECORDING" (or "NOT RECORDING") button. This button will initiate an audio recording of your session. If your campaign is set up to do so, recording may be started at the beginning of every call you receive automatically without you needing to start it. This button may also be disabled if your manager has defined that in the campaign.

Above the recording button you will see the filename of the recording which may contain things like the time, your ID number, the customer's phone number or other information. Also, the system recording ID will be displayed above the recording button. You may want to keep track of this number because it is the easiest way to retrieve the recording in the future if needed.

Below the "START RECORDING" button, you may see a "MUTE RECORDING" button. This button will allow you to temporarily pause the recording of the call and then resume it without starting a new recording file. The mute recording feature is not available on all systems.

WEB FORM

This button will take all of the information about the call and the customer and send it to a new web browser window that has been set by the manager for this campaign. This allows for such things as the easy lookup of a customer's information in a company database or even a longer sales or survey form that can contain many fields. Your manager can also set the web form to open automatically when a new call arrives at your session. There are also options for second and third web form buttons that go to different webpages if your manager has enabled them.

CRM POPUP LOGIN

This feature pops open a new window as soon as you first log into the campaign, directing you to the accompanying CRM login page. It allows you to quickly login to the CRM while the dialer loads the agent window. This saves additional steps and ensures that when you are ready to take calls both systems will be available to you. This is an optional feature that is enabled by your manager. If this has been set for your campaign, make sure you do not have "popup blockers" enabled on your web browser, or it will not work correctly.

PARK CALL

Time On Park: 0:11 GRAB PARKED CALL

Figure 10. Park Call Buttons

PARK CALL

Below the WEBFORM button is the PARK CALL button which allows you to send a customer that is in your session to a music-on-hold waiting area. Once you send the customer to park you can retrieve them by clicking on the button again. This park call feature can be set to a custom message by your manager if a pre-recorded message has been setup for this campaign. While a call is parked, you will see a timer above the "PARK CALL" button that will show you how long the call has been parked.

IVR PARK CALL

The next button is the optional "IVR PARK CALL" button and it allows you to send a customer that is in your session to an IVR to collect information from them, after which they will automatically be sent back to your session. Once you send the customer to the IVR, you can retrieve them by clicking on the button again. The IVR park feature must be set up by a System Administrator.

Logged in as User: 6666	on Phone: Local/8	300@default666	6 to campaign: TE	STCAMP			TERRITOR	RIES GROUPS	LOGOUT
VICI dial S	CRIPT FOR	M EMAIL	CHAT C	CHAT TOMER		16-11-17 08:59:30 alls in Queue: 0	session ID: 8600051 Emails in Queue: 0	000	ECALL
STATUS: Called 3rd pa	rty: 9998884112	UID: DC391164V						seco	nds: 21
	Customer	Time: NOV 17 09	:59:30 Channe	4-					
DIAL NEXT NUMBER			tomer Information		ARCH				
LEAD PREVIEW	Tala								
ALT PHONE DIA	Title:	First:	Test	MI: Las	a				
Next Call Pause	Address1:								
RECORDING FILE:	Address2:		Address3:						
RECORD ID:	City:		State:		PostCode:	1			
START RECORDING	Province:		Vendor ID:		Gender:	U - Undefined 🔻			
	and the second s	9998882112	DialCode:	1	Alt. Phone:	1			
WEB FORM	Show:		Email:						
WEB FORM 2	Entry Date:	2016-04-28 22:	and the second sec	2016-11-17 09:1	0.02				
WEB FORM 3	Comments:	2010-04-20 22.	55.50 Last Gan.	2010-11-17 03.	10.02				
Time On Park: 0:06						2			
GRAB PARKED CAL	-								
GRAB IVR PARK CALL TRANSFER - CONF	 Call Notes: view notes 								
QUICK TRANSFER		1							
CUSTOM TRANSFER									
RE-QUEUE CALL									
HANGUP CUSTOMER	2								
	TRANSFER O	CONFERENCE F		Group Alias: DEFAU	101 Contraction of the local sectors of the	to Choose a Group	allowing .		
	Contraction of the local division of the loc	E_EN - English voice		OCAL CLOSER		NGUP XFER LI		LL	
*	SECONDS: 4	CHANNE	L: IAX2/127.0.0.1:40	CONS	ULTATIVE HAI	NGUP BOTH LI	NES		
	NUMBER TO	CALL: 9998884	112	DIAL C		EAVE 3-WAY CA	LL		
VERSION: 2.12-500c BUILD Show conference call channel		ANSFER	AL WITH CUSTOM	ER PARK CU	STOMER DIAL	CONTACTS	VM		1001110 91019 1

Figure 11. OCDialler Transfer Conference

TRANSFER CONFERENCE

This button opens a blue form that allows the agent to transfer the call or add a third party (see Figure 11). There are 9 different kinds of conferences and transfers, 4 agent to agent, 4 agent to outside line, and Quick Transfer (which works for both). They are each explained below, by type. Once a conference has been created, you can exit it in one of 3 possible ways (indicated by 3 large buttons on the bottom right of your agent screen).

HANGUP XFER LINE

This button disconnects the conference, and leaves you and the customer still connected.

PARK XFER CALL

This optional button works just like the PARK CALL button for customers, except it only affects the 3-way call.

HANGUP BOTH LINES

This button disconnects everyone from the conference.

LEAVE 3-WAY CALL

This button allows you to drop from the conference leaving the customer and the other party still connected.

2023-04-10 version

TRANSFER CONFERENCE TYPES

Logged in as User: 666				CHAT	CHAT			session ID: 8600051		ROUPS	LOGOUT
VICI dial	SCRIPT	FORM	EMAIL	INTERNAL CU	STOMER	C	alls in Queue: 0	Emails in Queue: 0			CULL
STATUS: Called: 999	-888-7112 U	ID: M10315	2242000123	37988 List: 8210	5					second	s: 16
DIAL NEXT NUMB	ER Cus	tomer Time	: JAN 03 15	:22:58 Chann	el: IAX2/127	0.0.1:40569-3448					
LEAD PREVIE	W		Cus	tomer Informatio	n IF	EAD SEARCH					
ALT PHONE DI		Title: Mr.	First:		MI: L	Last : O'Reilly					
RECORDING FILE		Iress1: 1234	Main St.								
RECORD ID:	Ado	lress2: hello	C	Address	:						
START RECORDIN	IG	City: Sprin	ngfield	State	(IL	PostCo	de: 60032				
		ovince:		Vendor IE	e	Gen	der: U - Undefined	•			
WEB FORM		Phone: 9998	887112	DialCode	1	Alt Pho	ne: 9998882112				
WEB FORM 2				Emai	No.						
WEB FORM 3		An	20 10:3		Station of the local division of the local d	-03 15:22:20		-			
					2017-01	-03 15.22.20					
PARK CALL		2010	5-10-19 21:50:	07							
IVR PARK CALL											
TRANSFER - CON QUICK TRANSFE		/ notes									
CUSTOM TRANSFE		notes									
RE-QUEUE CALL											
Step	2					Ste	ep 3				
SEND DI											
	TRAN	SFER CON	FERENCE F	UNCTIONS:	Group Alias	DEFAULT	o Choose a Gro	oup Alias			
	TEST	IN - TEST inb	ound	.	LOCAL CL	OSER	ANGUP XFER	LINE PARK	XFER CALL		
	SECO	NDS:	CHANNE	EL:		CONSUL	HANGUP BOTH	LINES			
VERSION: 2.14-506c BU		BER TO CAL	L:			DIAL OVERRIDE	LEAVE 3-WAY	CALL			
Show conference call cha	annel ir BL	IND TRANS	FER DI	AL WITH CUSTO	MER PA	RK CUSTOMER		TS VM			

Figure 12. OCDialler Agent to Agent, Blind Transfer Diagram

Agent to Agent, Blind Transfer

When you want to immediately send the call over to an agent or In-group, without notifying the recipient or staying on the line with the customer.

- 1. Click the "TRANSFER-CONF" button on the left side agent screen
- 2. Select the In-group in the pulldown select list
- 3. Click the "LOCAL CLOSER" button to send the call

Logged in as User: 666				6 to campaign: 1 CHAT INTERNAL CU	CHAT		01-03 15:22:58 in Queue: 0	TERRITOR session ID: 8600051 Emails in Queue: 0	RIES GROUPS LO	
STATUS: Called: 999			52242000123			Cull	in ducuc. o	Lindio III dadade. e	seconds:	16
DIAL NEXT NUMB	ER Cus	tomer Tim	e: JAN 03 15:	22:58 Chan	nel: 1AX2/127	.0.0.1:40569-3448				
LEAD PREVIE	W		Cust	tomer Informati	on IF	AD SEARCH				
ALT PHONE D	And the second se	Title: Mr.	First:		MI: L	Last : O'Reilly]		
RECORDING FIL	Ë: Ado	dress1: 123	34 Main St.							
RECORD ID:	Add	dress2: hell	lo	Address	3:					
START RECORDIN	IG	City: Spr	ingfield	Stat	e: IL	PostCode:	60032			
	1000	ovince:		Vendor I	D:	Gender:	U - Undefined	•		
WEB FORM		Phone: 999	8887112	DialCod	e: 1	Alt. Phone:	9998882112			
WEB FORM 2				Ema	il-					
WEB FORM 3	_ 51	ep	20 10:3		State State State State State	-03 15:22:20		_}_		
PARK CALL		20	18-10-19 21:50:0)7						
IVR PARK CALL							e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e	8		
TRANSFER - CON		res:						7		
QUICK TRANSFE		v notes			04-		1			
CUSTOM TRANSFI					SIC	p 3				
RE-QUEUE CALL	<u> </u>				Street, but have					
Ston	2									
Slep	4		S	tep 4			ep :	5		
SEND DI			and a state of the state							
	and the second second	ISFER CON			roup	AULT Click Here		up Alias		
		_IN - TEST in			LOCAL	SER HA		LINE PARK XFEP		
		ONDS:	CHANNE			CONSULTATIVE HA				
VERSION: 2.14-506c BU Show conference call cha	annel ir		terrer to the second			DIAL OVERNUE	AVE 3-WAY			
Cherry Conterence Caren	BL	IND TRAN	SFER DIA	L WITH CUSTO	MER PA	RK CUSTOMER DIAL	CONTAC	TS VM		

Figure 13. OCDialler Agent to Agent, Consultative Transfer Diagram

Agent to Agent, Consultative Transfer

When you want to transfer or conference a call to another agent or In-group, while you and the customer wait together. You can converse with the customer while waiting for the agent or In-group to pick up. When they do, all 3 of you will be on the line together.

- 1. Click the "TRANSFER-CONF" button on the left side agent screen
- 2. Select the In-group in the pulldown select list
- 3. Select the "CONSULTATIVE" box
- 4. Click the "DIAL WITH CUSTOMER" button to send the call
- 5. Click the "LEAVE 3WAY CALL" button to leave the customer and the third party talking together while you move on to disposition your call, or you can hang-up the call

Logged in as User: 660					CHAT		01-03 15:22:58 in Queue: 0			GROUPS	
STATUS: Called: 999	9-888-7112 1	JID: M1031	52242000123	7988 List: 82106	i					secon	ds: 16
DIAL NEXT NUMB	ER Cus	tomer Tim	e: JAN 03 15:	22:58 Channe	el: IAX2/127	7.0.0.1:40569-3448					
LEAD PREVIE				omer Informatio		EAD SEARCH					
ALT PHONE D	IAL	Title: Mr.	First: E		MI: L	Last : O'Reilly					
Next Call Pause		5 10 1 m		овру	WII. L	Last . O Relly					
RECORDING FIL		dress1: 12		the second second	1						
	Ad	dress2: hel		Address3							
Stan	5	City: Sp	ringfield	State	IL	PostCode:	60032				
Olep .	Pr	ovince:		Vendor ID		Gender:	U - Undefined	•			
		Phone: 99	98887112	DialCode	1	Alt. Phone:	9998882112				
WEB F M 2				Email			72				
WEB 3	_ 51	eb	20 10:3	4.17 Last Call:	2017-01	-03 15:22:20					
			18-10-19 21:50:0					-			
PARK CALL		20	10-10-18 21:50:0	1				2			
TRANSFER - CON		es;					19				
QUICK TRANSF		v notes			-		10	8			
CUSTOM TRANSF					Ste	ep 3					
RE-QUEUE CALL											
								-			
Sten	2					04.					
	<u></u>					Ste	0 4				
SEND DT					6 B			Ste	n_{6}		
	and the second second		NFERENCE FL		Group	ALCONOMIC AND A DESCRIPTION OF A DESCRIP	to Choose a Gro			-	
		_IN - TEST in			OCAL &		NGUP XFER			<u></u>	
		ONDS:	CHANNE			CONDOLN	NGUP BOTH				
VERSION: 2.14-508c BU Show conference call ch	annel ir		iee.			DIALOVEIN	AVE 3-WAY		500 C		
	B	LIND TRAN	SFER DIA	L WITH CUSTON	NER PA	ARK CUSTOMER DIAL	CONTAC	TS VM			

Figure 14. OCDialler Agent to Agent, Parked Transfer Diagram

Agent to Agent, Parked Transfer

When you want to transfer or conference a call to another agent or In-group, but you wish to talk to them privately without the customer being on the line. This allows you to place the call while the customer is on hold and speak with the other agent as long as you like before bringing the customer back on the line with all 3 of you.

- 1. Click the "TRANSFER-CONF" button on the left side agent screen
- 2. Select the In-group in the pulldown select list
- 3. Select the "CONSULTATIVE" box
- 4. Click on the "PARK CUSTOMER DIAL" button on the left side, at the bottom of the Transfer Conference frame. This will both park the customer's call and initiate the consultative transfer to the selected In-group.
- 5. You can bring the customer back by clicking the "GRAB PARKED CALL" button (this was labeled as the "PARK CALL" button prior to the Agent selecting "PARK CUSTOMER DIAL")
- 6. Click the "LEAVE 3WAY CALL" button to leave the customer and the third party talking together while you move on to disposition your call, or you can hang-up the call

Logged in as User: 6666 on I	Phone: Local/8	300@default6	6666 to campaign	TESTCAMP			TERRI	TORIES G	ROUPS	LOGOUT
VICIdial SCR	IPT FOR	M EMA	IL CHAT	CHAT			session ID: 8600051 Emails in Queue: 0			CALL
STATUS: Called: 999-888-	7112 UID: M1	03152242000	1237988 List: 82	106					secon	ds: 16
DIAL NEXT NUMBER	Title: Address1: Address2:	Mr. Firs 1234 Main St.	Customer Informa at: Bobby Addres	ition: <u>LE</u> MI: L	0.0.1:40569-3448 AD SEARCH Last : O'Reilly PostCode	60032				
START RECORDING	Province:		Vendor	and the second s		U - Undefined	•			
WEB FORM	Phone:	9998887112	DialCo	de: 1	Alt. Phone	9998882112				
WEB FORM 2 WEB FORM 3	Show:	83106		nail:]			
PARK CALL IVR PARK CALL TRANSFER - CONF QUICK TRANSFER CUSTOM TRANSFER RE-QUEUE CALL HANGUP CUSTOMER	Ste	0 1	50:07			. ,				
VERSION: 2.14-508c BUILD: 10 Show conference call channel in	SECONDS:	CHAN	E FUNCTIONS:		CONSULTATIVE	EAVE 3-WAY	INE PARK >	FER CALL	J	

Figure 15. OCDialler Transfers, Re-Queue Call Diagram

Re-Queue Call

This feature needs to be enabled on the campaign. You will have a "RE-QUEUE CALL" button on the left side of your screen just below the "QUICK TRANSFER" button. It allows you to take your current live call and transfer it to an AGENTDIRECT queue for you to answer at a later time. This will send the customer right back to you if you do not pause immediately (the campaign can be set to pause after every call). The purpose of this feature is to allow you the ability to click "GRAB CALL" that is in the "CALLS IN QUEUE" frame at the bottom of the screen.

VICIdial	SCRIPT	FORM	EMAIL	CHAT	CHAT CUSTOMER			session ID: 8600051 Emails in Queue: 0	LIVECALL
TATUS: Called: 999	-888-7112 (JID: M103	15224200012	37988 List: 8	82106				seconds: 16
DIAL NEXT NUMB	ER Cus	stomer Tim	ne: JAN 03 15	:22:58 C	hannel: IAX2/127.	0.0.1:40569-3448			
LEAD PREVIE	W		Cus	stomer Inforr	mation: <u>LE</u>	AD SEARCH			
ALT PHONE D		Title: Mr	First:	Bobby	MI: L	Last : O'Reilly			
Next Call Pause RECORDING FILI		dress1: 12	The second second						
		dress2: he		Add	ress3:				
ECORD ID:		City: Sp			State: IL	PostCode:	60032		
START RECORDIN		ovince:		The second se	lor ID:		U - Undefined	7	
WEB FORM	í.	Phone: 99	98887112		Code: 1	Alt. Phone:			
WEB FORM 2		i nono. es			Email:	viit. T none.	1		
WEB FORM 3		en	20 10:		Call: 2017-01-	03 15-22-20			
			18-10-19 21:50			00 10.22.20		-	
PARK CALL IVR PARK CALL		20	110-10-19 21:50	:07				2	
TRANSFER - CON	F	res;							
QUICK TRANSFE		w notes					5	4	
CUSTOM TRANSFE									
RE-QUEUE CALL				Step					
HANGUP CUSTOM	ER								
SEND DTME				Manager and The second					
Ston			NFERENCE F	UNCT NS:	Group Alias:		o Choose a Gro	7.1	
olep		ONDS:	CHANNI		LOCAL CLO		NGUP XFER		ALL
ERSION: 2.14 BU		VILLAGE SCIENT					AVE 3-WAY	A second s	
	IL INUM	DER TO G	Nete.			DIAL OVERRIDE	AVE S-WAT		

Figure 16. OCDialler Agent to Outside Line, Blind Transfer Diagram

Agent to Outside Line, Blind Transfer

You want to transfer or conference the call to a phone number (rather than an agent or In-group).

- 1. Click the "TRANSFER-CONF" button on the left side agent screen
- 2. Enter the phone number in the "NUMBER TO CALL" field
- 3. Press the "BLIND TRANSFER" button to send the call

VICI dial	SCRIPT	FORM	1 EMAIL	66 to campaig CHAT INTERNAL	CHAT		1-03 15:22:58 in Queue: 0	session ID: 8600051 Emails in Queue: 0	ES GROUPS	
TATUS: Called: 99	9-888-7112 (JID: M10:	31522420001	237988 List: 8	32106				secor	ids: 16
DIAL NEXT NUMB	ER Cus	stomer Ti	me [.] JAN 03 1	5:22:58 C	nannel: IAX2/127	0.0.1:40569-3448				
LEAD PREVI				stomer Inform		AD SEARCH				
ALT PHONE D	IAL	THE			outornor of the					
Next Call Paus		Title: N	representation in the second second	Bobby	MI: L	Last : O'Reilly				
RECORDING FIL	.E: Ad	dress1: 1	234 Main St.							
ECORD ID	Ad	dress2: h	ello	Addr	ess3:					
START RECORDI		City: S	pringfield		State: L	PostCode:	60032			
START RECORDI	1203	rovince:		Vend	or ID	Gender	U - Undefined	T		
WEB FORM		and the second sec	998887112	a second as a	Code: 1	Alt. Phone:				
WEB FORM 2		FIIUIIE. 8	880007112			AIL FIIUIR.	8880002112			
WEB FORM 3		an			Email:					
TTED I OTUNIO		reh	20 10	:34:17 Last	Call: 2017-01	-03 15:22:20				
PARK CALL	Com	2	018-10-19 21:50):07						
IVR PARK CALL								4		
TRANSFER - CO	NF	res:								
QUICK TRANSF	ER /ie	w notes						6		
CUSTOM TRANSF										
RE-QUEUE CAL				Step						
	and the second second									
HANGUP CUSTON	IER									
SEND DTMF								01		
SEND DIMF	TDA		ONFERENCE	FUNCT NS:				Sten	<u> </u>	
1		INSPER CO		FUNCT NS.			O Choose a Gro			
		ONDS:	CHANN				NGUP BOTH		once.	
		A REAL PROPERTY.	20000							
ERSION: 2.14-506c BI now conference call ch	annel ir					Entrope	AVE 3-WAY			
	B	LIND TRA	NSFER D	IAL WITH CU	STOMER	OSTOMER DIAL	CONTAC	TS VM		

Figure 17. OCDialler Agent to Outside Line, Consultative Transfer Diagram

Agent to Outside Line, Consultative Transfer

When you want to transfer or conference a call to a phone number (rather than another agent or Ingroup) while you and the customer are on the line together. You can converse with the customer while waiting for the phone number to pick up. When they do, all 3 of you will be on the line together.

- 1. Click the "TRANSFER-CONF" button on the left side agent screen
- 2. Enter the DID in the "NUMBER TO CALL" field
- 3. Press the "DIAL WITH CUSTOMER" button directly below, to place the call.
- 4. Click the "LEAVE 3WAY CALL" button to leave the customer and the third party talking together while you move on to disposition your call, or you can hang-up the call.

Logged in as User: 666					TCAMP	2017	-01-03 15:22:58	TEF session ID: 860005		GROUPS	LOGOUT
VICI dial	SCRIPT	FORM	EMAIL	INTERNAL CUST	OMER	Call	s in Queue: 0	Emails in Queue	: 0		CALL
STATUS: Called: 999	-888-7112 UI	ID: M1031	52242000123	7988 List: 82106						secon	ds: 16
DIAL NEXT NUMB	FR Cust	omer Time	JAN 03 15:	22.58 Channel	14 22/127 0	0.1:40569-3448					
LEAD PREVIE		ionier mine		omer Information:		D SEARCH					
□ ALT PHONE D											
Next Call Pause		Title: Mr.	First: E	lobby	MI: L	Last : O'Reilly					
RECORDING FIL		ress1: 123	4 Main St.								
	Add	ress2: helk)	Address3:							
Cton	<mark>/</mark>	City: Spri	ngfield	State:	L	PostCode	60032				
Slep	Pro	vince:	11.01.01.04.0	Vendor ID:		Gender	U - Undefined	•			
neo nu	F	hone: 999	8887112	DialCode:		Alt Phone	9998882112				
WEB F M 2		110110.		Email:		7.00.1 10000					
WEB 3		An	20 10:3	0.500	2017 01 01	15.33.30		-			
					2017-01-0.	15.22.20					
PARK CALL		201	8-10-19 21:50:0	7							
IVR PARK CALL								2			
QUICK TRANSFER		notes									
CUSTOM TRANSF		notes									
RE-QUEUE CALL				ton 2							
				lep z		ton ?	2				
HANGUP CUSTOM	ER			tep 2		nep .	2				
							_				
SEND DTMF								C †c	n 5		
			FERENCE FU		roup Alias: D		to Choose a Gro				
	1	IN - TEST inb	1		CAL CLOS		NGUP XFER				
	SECO		CHANNE				NGUP BOTH				
VERSION: 2.14-506c BU Show conference call ch		BER TO CA	LL:	•			EAVE 3-WAY	CALL			
cher concrence call ch	BL	IND TRANS	SFER DIA	L WITH CUSTOME	R PAR	CUSTOMER DIA	L CONTAC	TS VM			

Figure 18. OCDialler Agent to Outside Line, Park Transfer Diagram

Agent to Outside Line, Park Customer Transfer

When you want to transfer or conference a call to a phone number (rather than another agent or Ingroup), but you wish to talk to them privately without the customer being on the line. This allows you to place the call while the customer is hold and speak with the other party as long as you like before bringing the Customer back on the line with all 3 of you.

- 1. Click the "TRANSFER-CONF" button on the left side agent screen
- 2. Enter the DID in the "NUMBER TO CALL" field
- 3. Press the "PARK CUSTOMER DIAL" button (below & to the right). The customer will immediately be put on hold (Park) while the dialer places the call. Once the call completes to the phone number, you can talk to the 3rd party as long as you wish.
- 4. You can bring the customer back by selecting the "GRAB PARKED CALL" button (this was labeled as the "PARK CALL" button prior to you selecting "PARK CUSTOMER DIAL")
- 5. Click the "LEAVE 3WAY CALL" button to leave the customer and the third party talking together while you move on to disposition your call, or you can hang-up the call.

Logged in as User: 6666 (on Phone: Local/8300@	default6666 to campaign	TESTCAMP			TERRITORIES	GROUPS LOGOUT
WVICIdial Se	CRIPT FORM	EMAIL CHAT	CHAT			session ID: 8600051 Emails in Queue: 0	LIVE CALL
STATUS: Called: 999-88	88-7112 UID: M1031522	2420001237988 List: 82	106				seconds: 16
DIAL NEXT NUMBER		Customer Informa First: Bobby	ition: <u>LE/</u> MI: L	0.0,1:40569-3448 A <u>D SEARCH</u> Last : <mark>O'Reilly</mark>			
START RECORDING	City: Springf	and a second	ate: 💷	PostCode:	A contraction of the second se		
	Province:	Vendor	ID:	Gender:	U - Undefined	•	
WEB FORM	Phone: 999888	B7112 DialCo	ode: 1	Alt. Phone:	9998882112		
WEB FORM 2	Show: 83108	En	nail:				
WEB FORM 3 PARK CALL IVR PARK CALL TRANSFER - CONF QUICK TRANSFER CUSTOM TRANSFER RE-QUEUE CALL HANGUP CUSTOMER SEND DTMF	-	20 10:34:17 Last C	all: 2017-01-1	33 15:22:20			
		RENCE FUNCTIONS:	Group Alias:		to Choose a Gro	1	
VERSION: 2.14-506c BUILD		CHANNEL:			NGUP XFER L NGUP BOTH L AVE 3-WAY C	INES	L
Show conference call chann	el ir BLIND TRANSFI	ER DIAL WITH CUST	-	RK CUSTOMER DIAL			

Figure 19. OCDialler Quick Transfer Diagram

Quick Transfer

This feature needs to be enabled on the campaign. When this is active, there will be a "QUICK TRANSFER" button on the main agent screen, just below the "TRANSFER-CONF" button. This is the only transfer that does not require starting with the "TRANSFER-CONF" button. Your manager has pre-programmed either an In-group or phone number to that button. To initiate this transfer, press the "QUICK TRANSFER" button and the dialer immediately blind transfers the call to the preset location.

	wailable Ag 0:03	gents Transfer:	3:25
2840 - Alexandria		2825 - Katherine	7.77
2410 - Alexis	8:18	2792 - Lillian	0:20
2283 - Amelia	0:42	2888 - Matize	0:25
2395 - Antiano	0:54	2832 - Michael	0:39
2282 - Arleen	9:24	3313 - Monique	1:20
2816 - Barbara	0:26	2879 - Natasha	1:04
2837 - Bianca	0:39	2813 - Nechelle	0:22
2361 - Bianca	1:09	2320 - Nicole	3:03
2835 - Briana	0:04	2811 - Nicole	3:38
2831 - Casandra	0:04	2010 - Odelmar	0:16
2838 - Christin	0:58	2351 - Ollie	0:34
2890 - Clautilde	0:35	2828 - Patricia	0:01
2885 - Cristopher	1:08	2573 - Patti	2:43
2873 - Delronica	0:36	2891 - Peter	1:14
2393 - Deron	4:24	2101 - Phylis	1:22
2348 - Derrick	6:58	2817 - Shane	0:51
2750 - Elan	0:00	2632 - Shannon	0:04
2578 - Esther	0:35	2454 - Sharnay	0:34
2455 - Froncir	0:35	2842 - Sheena	0:36
2889 - Geehae	0:16	2712 - Shetera	0:12
2347 - Gregory	1:56	2830 - Shirley	2:25
2449 - Harold	0:56	2778 - Shykeria	0:36
2494 - Hilliard	1:02	2531 - Stephane	1:29
2718 - Jacqueline	0:15	2602 - Tameka	0:57
2872 - Jane	0:41	2777 - Terrance	0:37
2447 - Janine	0:54	2681 - Tineba	0:51
2881 - Jeramey	0:03	2525 - Tommie	14:14
2822 - Jonel	6:19	2871 - Tracie	0:19
2863 - Julia	0:07	2836 - Vernesa	1:56
-R	EADY .IN	CALL -PAUSED	

Figure 20. OCDialler AGENTDIRECT Transfers

AGENTDIRECT Transfers

The AGENTDIRECT transfer is a special type of Agent-to-Agent Transfer. It allows you to transfer (or queue) a call for only one specific agent. If you select an AGENTDIRECT entry from the Local Closer pull-down menu, an "AGENTS" link will appear to the right of the number to call field. You can click on this link to see a list of the available agents that you can send an AGENTDIRECT transfer to. Simply click on one to select it. From here you can either select the CONSULTATIVE checkbox and click "Dial with Customer" for a Consultative Transfer, or click on the "Local Closer" button to send the call as a Blind Transfer (See above for more detail).



Figure 21. VM Messages Selection Panel

VOICEMAIL MESSAGE

This is an optional feature, set up by your manager. When you reach a voicemail or answering machine, this allows you to send the call to a pre-recorded message specific to your campaign. Open the transfer-conference frame and select the VM button (with a picture of a phone in the lower right side of the transfer frame) to send the call. The pre-recorded message will play for the answering machine or voicemail and you will be sent to the Disposition screen.

Another option related to this feature can allow you to select the message that you want to be played to the customer's voicemail box. This feature will pop open a new panel on your agent screen when you click on the "VM" button and allow you to select the pre-recorded message to be played. The messages in this panel can also be configured based upon the time of day for the customer.

PRESETS - DTMF and NUMBER to CALL

If your campaign is set up for it, you may have up to two presets in the Transfer-Conf frame for filling in the "Send DTMF" and "Number to Call" fields. These presets are small text links in the middle row of the Transfer-Conf frame on the far right that are labeled "D1" through "D5". When clicked, they will fill in values in the "Send DTMF" field and/or the "Number to Call" field.

SENDING DTMF DIGITS

Because of how OCDialler is setup, DTMF digits (the sound a key-press makes on your phone) are sometimes blocked from being played to other callers in your session. To send these DTMF digits you will need to enter them into the field next to the "SEND DTMF" button. If you want to add a pause between digits just add a comma ",". For multiple pauses just add more commas in a row.



Figure 22. Preset Transfer Numbers & Contacts Search Panels

TRANSFER PRESETS or CONTACTS – List of Preset Phone Numbers

If your campaign is set up for it, you may have a button in the bottom right hand corner of the main screen labeled "PRESETS" or "CONTACTS". Once clicked, PRESETS will display a list of phone numbers that can be dialed. Depending on how your campaign has been configured this list will have the phone number & a corresponding name as an indicator, or just the name. By clicking on the name in the list, it places the phone number in the Transfer-conference section's "Number to Call" field. For CONTACTS, you can be allowed to search through a custom list of internal contacts that you can transfer the call to.

Agent Choose CALLER ID

If the manager has enabled this feature, there will be a "Click Here to Choose" link on the Transferconference frame. This allows you to select, on a per call basis, which of several caller ID options you will display when placing a call to a third party. Your choices are:

Campaign: displays the default caller ID for the campaign you are currently logged into **Customer**: displays the phone number of the customer you currently have on the line **Agent Phone**: displays the default caller ID for your agent extension **Custom**: displays the unique caller ID assigned to this lead

Logged in as User: 66	66 on Phor	ne: Local/8	300@default6	666 to ca	ampaign	TESTCAMP				TEI	RRITORIES	GROU	PS LOGOU	Т			
VICI dial	SCRIPT	FOR	M EMA		HAT	CHAT				session ID: 8600051 Emails in Queue: 0	61	C	ALL HUNGUP		er Agents : 24 - 2424	Status: 13:10	
STATUS: Called: 99	9-888-7112	2 UID: M1	17090317000	1237988	List: 82	106						se	econds: 874		6 - Admin		
	l c	ustomer 1	Time: NOV 17	09:18:1	1 Cha	innel:								_			
DIAL NEXT NUME	BER		C	ustomer	Informa	ition: L	EAD SEARC	н						-READY	INCALL	-PAUSED	2
LEAD PREVI	EW	Title:		t: Bobby		MI: L	Last : o										
ALT PHONE D			1234 Main St.	L. BODDy		WI. L	Last . U	Remy									
Next Call Paus	<u>e</u>					0											
RECORDING FIL	.E: A	Address2:			Addres	-	7										
RECORD ID:			Springfield			ate: L	P	ostCode:									
START RECORDI	NG	Province:			Vendor	ID:		Gender:	U - Undefined V								
		Phone:	9998887112		DialCo	ode: 1	Alt	Phone:	9998882112								
WEB FORM	_	Show:	83106		En	nail:											
WEB FORM 2	Ent	try Date:	2016-01-20 1	10:34:17	Last C	all: 2016-11	1-17 08:17:52										
WEB FORM 3	- Cor	mments:	2018-10-19 21:	50.07													
PARK CALL	1								1								
IVR PARK CALL	Ca	II Notes:															
TRANSFER - CO	NF VI	iew notes							11								
QUICK TRANSF	ER																
CUSTOM TRANSF	and the second se																
RE-QUEUE CAL	L																
Disposition Hot	Keys:	When	n active, simply	press the	keyboard	key for the dea	sired disposition	for this ca	III. The call will the	n be hungup and dispo	sitioned autor	matic ally :					
1 - A - Answering Mac	hine	4.0	BTEST - Callba	ck Test		8.ITMG.S	end to message	_									
2 - N - No Answer 3 - NI - Not Interested			VN - Wrong Nun				Pitch No Price	2									
VERSION: 2.12-500c B			erver: 192.168.19	8.5				Hide Ca	lls In Queue	HOT KEYS A	CTIVE						
Show conference call ch	nannel inform	nation				0.1	In Output			IN THE TO A	UNIT	MUTE 國	Agents View -				

Figure 23. OCDialler HotKeys

USING HOTKEYS

Hotkeys are a way of reducing the time it takes to hangup and disposition a call if the customer is unavailable. This feature is set up by your manager. Hotkeys work by assigning a Call Disposition to the number keys(1-9) on your keyboard. This feature is activated when your mouse pointer is on top of the orange Hotkeys button at the bottom of your screen. When the mouse is over the Hotkeys button you'll see the list of Call Dispositions available, and their corresponding number on your keypad. When you are ready to end the call, press the number for the disposition you've chosen for that call. The call will immediately be hung-up, dispositioned automatically, and you will be able to take your next call immediately. There are also special HotKeys that can allow you to dial one of the alternate phone numbers on a lead, as well as other special HotKeys that can automatically transfer the call you are on and optionally disposition the call as well. To use Hotkeys, it needs to be activated by your manager for your user login and for the campaign that you are using. (see Figure 23).

VOLUME CONTROL

On some systems, you will have the ability to control the volume level of the customer as well as being able to mute yourself by clicking on buttons at the bottom of the agent screen. The customer volume control buttons are directly below the Send DTMF button. There is a button with a red UP arrow to raise the customer volume and a button below that with a blue DOWN arrow to lower the customer volume. On the right side of the screen there is a MUTE button that allows the agent to mute themselves. When clicked, this button will change to UNMUTE that will allow you to turn off muting when it is clicked. For the customer volume control buttons available for every connected caller in the "Show conference call channel information" panel at the bottom of the screen.

COMMENTS

This field appears below the customer's information on the MAIN tab. The Comments field allows you to add additional remarks regarding the call or customer, beyond the general information provided on the MAIN tab. There is also an optional feature that will allow Comments to function like a Call Notes feature, clearing the comments before every call and storing the previous comments in a frame that you can access by clicking on the button directly below the "Comments" label. There are also options to allow the Comments field to move to the bottom of the agent screen when moving to the SCRIPT or FORM tabs.

			CALL	NOTES L	.0G: g	lose [X]			
#	DATE/TIME	AGENT	LENGTH	STATUS	PHONE	CAMPAIGN	IN/OUT	ALT	HANGUP
1	2020-04-11 09:40:26	6666 - Admin user	0	NP	1 999777112	TESTCAMP	OUT-MANUAL	MANUAL	AGENT
	NOTES: First call call notes								
2	2020-04-11 09:41:03	6666 - Admin user	37	TD	1 999777112	TESTCAMP	OUT-MANUAL	MANUAL	AGENT
	NOTES: second call call not	tes							

Figure 24. Call Notes Log Display

CALL NOTES

This is an optional feature that can be enabled by your manager on a per-campaign basis. This field appears below the "Comments" field on the Main tab, and the Disposition screen (allowing you to add remarks even after you have hung up the call). Unlike Comments, these per-call notes are permanently saved for each call on the lead and cannot be modified. Optionally (If you manager has enabled it) you can see the previous Call Notes from other calls and other agents that have spoken to this customer by clicking on the "view notes" link directly below the "Call Notes" title. The notes will each be stamped with the date & time of the previous call, along with the User ID of each agent. Also, Call Notes can be included as a part of a SCRIPT, as is shown in Figure 5.



Figure 25. OCDialler Call Disposition Screen

DISPOSITIONING A CALL

After a customer call is hung-up, the green Disposition screen will appear (see Figure 25). Here you can select the appropriate status for the call you've just completed. To select a status, you can either double click the link, or click the link once and then select the SUBMIT link at the bottom. If you are in auto-dial mode and want to go into PAUSE before receiving your next call, select the PAUSE AGENT DIALING checkbox before selecting your status. This assures you will be in PAUSE after dispositioning the call, and you do not immediately get another call.

If you need to take written down notes, such as a log sheet, and you forget to write down the customer information before you select the hangup button, you can click on the 'minimize' button at the top of the Disposition screen to move the disposition frame out of the way. This allows you to see the customer data below. At this point, the data can not be edited, because it has already been committed to the system once you pressed the hangup button. There are also options to allow the Comments field and the Call Notes field to appear on the disposition screen for further editing after the call has been hung up. You will notice that there are some statuses in the example screenshot above that have a line through them and are not able to be selected. Managers have the ability to block statuses if the customer was on the line with the agent for a minimum or maximum time. For example, if you were on the phone with a customer for only 20 seconds, the manager may have set the SALE status to have a minimum of 60 seconds of talk time, so you cannot select that status when you go to disposition your 20 second phone call.

Customer is still on the line

If a customer is still on the phone after you have arrived at the Disposition screen, you can click on the "Hangup Again" link at the top of the screen to attempt to hangup the call again (You can only click this link once per call). This should be an infrequent problem. If the call still does not hang up, you should be able to hang it up from the "conference call channel information" link list at the bottom of your agent screen after Dispositioning the call.

Minimize to see customer details

If you need to see the information on the screen about the customer you just talked to, you can click on the "minimize" link at the top of the screen to view the customer information again. Any editing of this information will be discarded since the customer information is committed to the system as soon as you click on the "Hangup Customer" button.

Open web form after dispositioning

If your manager instructs you to, you can click on the "Web Form Submit" link on the Disposition screen to open up a web form window at the time you submit your chosen call disposition. This web form window will also be sent the disposition that you just selected for the previous call.



Figure 26. Post-call Wrapup Screen

Wrapup Time After Call

If your campaign is set up for it, you might have a set amount of time after you hangup and disposition a call, during which you can complete other call wrapup work before you are able to receive another call. You will see a green Wrapup screen after dispositioning a call. It contains a countdown indicating how many seconds of wrapup time remain before the green wrapup screen disappears and you can take another call. There is also a "Finish Wrapup and Move On" link that you can click to bypass the wrapup time and immediately go on to the next call.

PRE-CALL WORK

This manager enabled feature is available in Auto-dialing mode. This setting will automatically place you in PAUSE when you have selected any of the following functions that would require you to be paused; such as: *Manual Dial, Fast Dial, Lead Search, Call Log View, Callbacks Check, Enter Pause Code*.

Logged in as User: 66	66 on Phone	Local/830	0@default6666	5 to campaig	1: TESTCAMP				TERRITORIE	ES GROUP	S LOGOUT
VICI dial	SCRIPT	FORM	EMAIL	CHAT	CHAT				session ID: 8600051 Emails in Queue: 0	e	VECALL
STATUS: Called: 99				7988 List: 82	2106	7.0.0.1:40569-7023	ounom	autout. o		se	conds: 9
DIAL NEXT NUME		stomer im		tomer Inform							
LEAD PREVI	Contraction of the local distance of the loc	-				EAD SEARCH					
ALT PHONE D	DIAL	Title: Mr		Bobby	MI: L	Last : O'Reilly					
Next Call Pause	<u>E</u>	dress1: 12	34 Main St.								
RECORDING FIL		dress2: he	llo	Addre	ss3:						
TESTCAMP_9998887112 RECORD ID: 165189		City: Sp	ringfield	S	tate: IL	PostCo	de: 6003	32			
STOP RECORDIN	NG Pr	ovince:		Vendo	r ID:	Gen	ler: U-	Undefined 🔻			
		Phone: 99	98887112	DialC	ode: 1	Alt. Pho	ne: 9998	8882112			
WEB FORM		Show: 83	106	F	mail:						
WEB FORM 2	Entry	1920	016-01-20 10:3	A DECEMPTOR AND A DECEMPTOR AN	and the second s	1-17 09:22:57					
WEB FORM 3					5411. 2010 I						
PARK CALL	1	20	16-10-19 21:50:0	07							
IVR PARK CALL	- Call	Notes:									
TRANSFER - CO		w notes						1			
QUICK TRANSF	ER										
CUSTOM TRANSF											
RE-QUEUE CAL		Distable La		OTHE ONL	D.L.OVO	ENTE					
		Dialable Le 19788	110 /1	UAL DIAL	FAST DIAL	VIEW CALL LOG	RAPA	USE CODE			
NGUP CUSTON			INIZALNI	UAL DIAL	TAST DIAL	VILW CALL LOG					
									(
VERSION: 2.12-500c Bi Hide conference call cha			r: 192.168.198.5			Sho	w Calls In	<u>n Queue</u>	HOT KEYS INACTIVE	MUTE 🔞	Agents View +
LIVE CALLS IN	YOUR SE	SSION:									
# REMOTE CHANNEL					HANGUP	VOLUM	E				
1 Local/8600051@de	efault-00004	d96;2			HANGUP	~	~ •	MUTE 🥳			
2 Local/8600051@de	efault-00004	d95;2			HANGUP	~	~	MUTE 🥳			
3 Local/58600051@	default-0000	4d97;2			recordi	ng					
Alert is OFF											

Figure 27. OCDialler Live Call and calls-in-session display

CALLS IN THE SESSION, AND FORCED HANGUPS

To see the participants in your session at any time, click on the "Show conference channel information" link at the bottom of your screen. A frame will appear at the bottom that will list the channels in your session including your channel. If you have a problem where a channel does not get hung up properly when you have clicked a hungup button, you can click on the channel's HANGUP link in this frame and it will be released.

Also in this frame will be volume control buttons allowing you to raise, lower and mute the volume on any call in your session.

Recording channels will appear on this list, but they cannot be hung up or have their volume modified.

ogged in as User: (6666 on Phone	: Local/8300(@default6666	to campaign	1: TESTCAMP		TERRITORIES	GROUPS	LOGOU
VICI dia	SCRIPT	FORM	EMAIL	CHAT	CHAT		session ID: 8600051 Emails in Queue: 0	NO LI	VE CALL
STATUS: Called: 9	999-888-7112	JID: M11712	3051000123					secor	nds: 11
YOU ARE PAU	SED Cu	stomer Time	<u>);</u>		Channel:				
DIAL NEXT NUM	MBER		Cust	omer Inform	ation: LF	EAD SEARCH			
LEAD PRE	VIEW	-		one mon					
ALT PHONE	DIAL	Title:	First:		MI;	Last :			
Next Call Pau	ise	dress1:							
RECORDING F	FILE: Ad	dress2:		Addre	ss3:				
ECORD ID:		City:		S	tate:	PostCode:			
START RECOR		ovince:		Vendo	r ID:	Gender: U - Undefined			
		Phone:		DialC	ode	Alt, Phone:			
WEB FORM	n j	Show:			mail:	/ itt. / Hone.			
WEB FORM	Entre Later	122030000	1.	And the second s	IIdii.				
WEB FORM		Date:	La	ist Call:					
PARK CAL		ments:							
IVR PARK CAL	11					A			
TRANSFER - C	Call	Notes:							
QUICK TRANS	SFER	w notes							
CUSTOM TRAN	SFER								
RE-QUEUE CA									
HANGUP CUSTO	OMER								
ND DTMF									
19		Dialable Lea 19788	1000	CTIVE CALL		ENTER A PAUSE COD	E		
w.eb		10100	MAN	JAL DIAL	FAST DIAL	VIEW CALL LOG			
ERSION: 2.12-5000			192.168.198.5			Hide Calls In Queue	HOT KEYS INACTIVE		
now conference call	channel informat	ion					normeronneonre	MUTE 🕢 🛛 🗠	gents View
	PHONE		NAME			In Queue:			
				WAIT	AGENT	CALL GROUP		TY	
TAKE CALL	3125551212	Bob Sr		1:34	6666 - Admi		Agent Direct Queue	IN	FL.

Figure 28. OCDialler Live Call and calls in queue display

CALLS IN QUEUE, AND TAKE CALL

To see the waiting calls, in the In-Group queues available to you, click on the "Show Calls In Queue" link at the bottom of your screen. A frame will appear (at the bottom of the screen) that will list calls from the In-groups currently assigned to or chosen by you. This listing will show you the phone number of the caller, the name, if there is one, the amount of time the caller has been waiting in queue, the agent the call came from or the number that the customer dialed to get to the queue, the color of the In-group, the name of the In-group and whether the call is inbound or outbound.

To take a call you need to be paused. Then click on the TAKE CALL link to have the call sent to you. There may be a delay of a few seconds, if the customer is listening to a place-in-line prompt or other non-transfer prompt.

In the picture below, you can see the optional extra lead-field columns are shown in the "Calls In Queue" panel (in this case, the ALT PHONE and ADDRESS3 fields are used).

				Calls In Qu	ieue:			
	PHONE	FULL NAME	ALT PHONE	ADDRESS3	WAIT	AGENT	CALL GROUP	TYPE
TAKE CALL	3125551212	station 352	3125558887	ACME Electric Company	0:39	6666 - Admin user	TEST_IN2 - TEST inbound 2	IN
TAKE CALL	9998887112	Test Call	3125552276	3125558872	0:11	6666 - Admin user	TEST_IN3 - TEST inbound 3	IN

Figure 29. OCDialler Calls In Queue display, with extra columns

ogged in as User: 6666 on			FRAAL	CHAT INTERNAL	CHAT	2022-04 Out Waiting: 0	21 13:27:25 session In Waiting: 1	on ID: 8600051 Emails in Queue: 0	GROUPS	LOGOU
TATUS: Incoming: (999	900-0796 UID: \	/421132709000	0795993 List:	107					secon	ds: 2
Customer Time: APR 21 1:27:26 PM Channel: IAX2/127.0.0.1-40589-7925										<u>commit</u>
ALT PHONE DIAL			tomer Informa		EAD SEARCH					
RECORDING FILE:	Title:	IR First:	Test	MI: E	Last : Lead	796				
0220421-132723_999900	21-132723_999900 Address1: 123 Main St									
ECORD ID: 305654	Address2:		Addres	ss3:						
RECORDING	City:	lew York	Sta	ate: NY	Post	ode: 10110	_			
MUTE RECORDING	Province:		Vendor	ID: 1000796	Ge	nder: M - Male 🗸	1			
WEB FORM	Dhama	000000708	DialCo	do: 1						

Figure 30. OCDialler Multiple Queues Count display

Multiple Calls In Queue Counts Display

In the figure above, you can see there is more than one call queue count, for this example one count represents the number of outbound auto-dialed calls waiting for an agent, and the second represents the number of inbound calls in queue waiting for an agent. This is just one of the possible configurations for how the calls in queue counts can be configured. If you want to know how the campaign you are logged into is configured, you should ask your manager.

VICIdial SCI			CHAT CUS	and the second	Ca		Emails in Queue: 0		COM	Other Agents Status: 2424 - 2424 1:33
ATUS: Incoming: 312-	55-1212 Grou	p- TEST inbound 3 F	ronter: Admi	n - 6666 UID	: Y117123447000	1139739 List: 929	9	secon	ds: 49	6666 - Admin 0:49
	Customer	Time: NOV 17 11:35:	34 Channe	el: IAX2/cc352-	2879					-READY -INCALL -PAUSE
DIAL NEXT NUMBER		Custome	r Information	: LEAD	SEARCH					
LEAD PREVIEW	Title:	Mr. First: Bob		MI: x	Last : Smith					
ALT PHONE DIAL		1234 main st			Lover. Onter					
Next Call Pause				-						
RECORDING FILE:	Address2:		Address3:			1				
CORD ID:	City:	Chicago	State:	IL	PostCode:	60987				
TART RECORDING	Province:	VISA	Vendor ID:	vic 1236	Gender	U - Undefined 🔻				
	Phone:	3125551212	DialCode:	1	Alt. Phone:	98712				
WEB FORM	Show:	sec phrase	Email	emailgg						
WEB FORM 2	Entry Date	2015-11-04 10:01:02	Last Call	2008-01-01	00.00.00					
WEB FORM 3	Comments:									
		start! entering! confirmin	ng! cx accepte	ed! updating rec	ord! finished					
PARK CALL	Call Notes:									
TRANSFER - CONF	view notes					2				
QUICK TRANSFER										
CUSTOM TRANSFER										
RE-QUEUE CALL										
ANGUP CUSTOMER										
48	Dialable	e Leads: NO ACTIV	E CALLBA	ove	ENTED	A PAUSE CODE				
	19788	MANUAL			EW CALL LOG	A FAUSE CODE				
		In a corte	01/12 1/10	<u>1 0//16</u> <u>1/1</u>	LITOILLEOO					
							-			4
SION: 2.12-500c BUILD: 1	61106-2221 Se	erver: 192.168.198.5			Hide Ca	alls In Queue	HOT KEYS INACTIVE			

Figure 31. OCDialler Agents View display

AGENTS VIEW SIDEBAR

To see the agents that are logged in on your system (or just the agents logged into your campaign or user group) you can click on the "Agents View +" link on the bottom right side of your screen. This will bring up the agents view sidebar, showing the agents with a color (blue for READY, purple for INCALL and yellow for PAUSED) and optionally the amount of time the agent has been in that state.



Figure 32. OCDialler CallBack Date-and-Time and Comment Screen

CALLBACKS

The Callback feature allows you to set a date and time for leads so that they can be removed from active dialing, until that date and time have arrived. Callbacks default to allow any agent to receive the call when the customer is called back (ANYONE Callbacks). Additionally, if it is enabled for your account, an agent can select to have the callback be restricted to only their login (AGENT ONLY Callbacks). When an agent receives a call that was last set as a CALLBK, there will be a message showing up next to the "Customer Information" header of the OCDialler screen that will say "PREVIOUS CALLBACK" so that the agent will know that this lead was set as a callback the last time it was called. Agent Only Callbacks can trigger a flashing alert on the screen when they hit their callback date and time.

Setting a Callback

When setting a Callback for a specific date and time, the agent will hangup the call as usual and select one of the scheduled callback statuses, such as CALLBK, in the disposition screen. You can tell which statuses are callbacks because they have an asterisk "*" to the right of the status (see Figure 25). Once chosen, a new calendar screen displaying the next 12 months will pop up (see Figure 31). The agent needs to choose a day from the calendar and then select a time (hour, half hour and AM/PM menus at the top of the screen) for that lead to be contacted back. There is also a field for comments about the callback, if necessary. Once a callback date and time are set, click on the SUBMIT button to go on to the next call. The manager can also limit how far in advance a callback may be set. If you are unable to set a callback for the desired date, contact your manager to see if that feature has been enabled. Callbacks are reactivated and put back into the system at the date and time specified by the agent. The call will not happen immediately and by default the agent that set it may not necessarily get that callback call. It is important to note that managers have the ability to see what callbacks were set by each agent and when the agent set them. Managers also have the ability to override agent callbacks by changing them to Anyone callbacks or assigning them to another agent.

If your system is configured for it, you will also see a "Customer Timezone" link at the top of the Callback screen. If you click on it, you will see a panel open that will show you a list of the customer timezones configured on your system. You can select one of these timezones to select where your customer is located, so that their callback happens at the proper time in their location.

You may also see selected "Holidays" appear on the Scheduled Callback screen if they are configured in your system. These dates will show in the color orange and they will display the name of the holiday when you hover your cursor over them, as shown in the figure above for "Memorial Day 2022".

Receiving a Callback

If you receive a call that had been last dispositioned as a scheduled callback, either ANYONE or AGENTONLY, you will see a box appear with information about the callback record including the date of the last call, the scheduled callback date and time along with any callback comments that were entered by the agent that set the callback.
та	CALLBACKS FOR AGENT 6666: To see information on one of the callbacks below, click on the INFO link. To call the customer back now, click on the DIAL link. If you										
10	see mormation on or		ck on a record below t					· ·		к. н у	ou
#	CALLBACK DATE/TIME	NUMBER	INFO	FULL	NAME	STATUS	CAMPAIGN	LAST CALL DATE/TIME	DIAL	ALT	*
1	2018-08-27 20:00:00	9999057780	- INFO	Test	Lead 57780	LIVE	TESTCAMP	2018-08-27 12:29:01	DIAL	ALT	
	Customer Time: 2018-08	3-28 12:00:00	Customer Timezone: LEA	D TIME							
2	2018-08-28 18:00:00	9999053827	- INFO	Test	Lead 53827	LIVE	TESTCAMP	2018-08-27 14:38:56	DIAL	ALT	
	Customer Time: 2018-08	3-28 12:00:00	Customer Timezone: Haw	vaii US Time	e Zone						
3	2019-01-08 00:00:00	9999003975	- <u>INFO</u>	Test	: Lead 3975	LIVE	TESTCAMP	2019-01-08 17:47:01	DIAL	ALT	
4	2019-01-09 00:00:00	9999059089	- <u>INFO</u>	Test	Lead 59089	LIVE	TESTCAMP	2019-01-09 01:37:59	DIAL	ALT	
5	2019-01-17 10:00:00	9999013935	mine - <u>INFO</u>	Test	Lead 13935	LIVE	TESTCAMP	2019-01-17 09:39:17	DIAL	ALT	
6	2019-01-22 00:00:00	9998884112	test cb co <u>INFO</u>		test Lead	LIVE	TESTCAMP	2019-01-22 12:58:34	DIAL	ALT	
7	2019-03-17 19:00:00	9998885112	mine - <u>INFO</u>			LIVE	TESTCAMP	2019-03-11 22:08:16	DIAL	ALT	
8	2019-03-25 00:00:00	9999004386	- <u>INFO</u>	Test	: Lead 4386	LIVE	TESTCAMP	2019-03-25 12:30:20	DIAL	ALT	
9	2019-04-06 00:00:00	9999031155	mine - <u>INFO</u>	Test	Lead 31155	LIVE	TESTCAMP	2019-04-06 16:23:05	DIAL	ALT	
10	2019-04-06 12:00:00	9999054282	mine 2 - <u>INFO</u>	Test	Lead 54282	LIVE	TESTCAMP	2019-04-06 16:24:00	DIAL	ALT	
11	2019-04-06 12:00:00	9999021162	mine 3 - <u>INFO</u>	Test	Lead 21162	LIVE	TESTCAMP	2019-04-06 16:26:13	DIAL	ALT	
12	2019-05-10 00:00:00	9999056519	- <u>INFO</u>	Test	Lead 56519	LIVE	TESTCAMP	2019-05-10 18:02:49	DIAL	ALT	
13	2019-05-15 15:50:06	9999024794	mine 4 - <u>INFO</u>	LARRY	TEST LEAD	LIVE	TESTCAMP	2019-04-06 16:27:08	DIAL	ALT	
14	2019-05-15 15:50:06	9999028989	mine 5 - <u>INFO</u>		CURLY LEAD	LIVE	TESTCAMP	2019-04-06 16:27:36	DIAL	ALT	
15	2019-05-15 15:50:06	9999056519	- <u>INFO</u>	Test	Lead 56519	LIVE	TESTCAMP	2019-05-10 18:00:06	DIAL	ALT	
16	2019-09-12 22:30:00	9998887112	- <u>INFO</u>	Billy'Oj	0'Reillyo	LIVE	TESTCAMP	2019-09-13 10:32:49	DIAL	<u>ALT</u>	
	Customer Time: 2019-09	9-13 12:00:00	Customer Timezone: Nor	thern Terri	itory Austr	alia Time	Zone				
17	2019-10-13 08:15:00	9998887112	mine 2 - <u>INFO</u>	Billy'Oj	0'Reillyo	LIVE	TESTCAMP	2019-10-13 09:03:07	DIAL	<u>ALT</u>	
18	2019-10-13 09:00:00	9998883112	mine 333 - <u>INFO</u>		Bob	LIVE	TESTCAMP	2019-10-13 09:42:40	DIAL	ALT	
	Customer Time: 2019-10	0-13 08:00:00	Customer Timezone: Cer	ıtral US Tim	ne Zone						
19	2019-11-04 00:00:00	9998887112	mine! - <u>INFO</u>	Billy'0j	0'Reillyo	LIVE	TESTCAMP	2019-11-04 18:06:44	DIAL	<u>ALT</u>	-
			Refre	sh	Go Ba	ck					
			Keire	- 511	<u>00 Da</u>						

Figure 33. OCDialler Agent-Only Callbacks

Agent-only Callbacks

If your manager has activated this feature, it will display a "MY CALLBACK ONLY" checkbox under the date fields in the callback screen (If you have dispositioned calls as scheduled callback). This checkbox, if selected by the agent, will save the callback to only be accessible by the agent that set it.

If you have set an agent-only callback, you will see a text link under the comments on your main screen that will show "1 ACTIVE CALLBACKS". If you click on this link you will see a screen that has a list of all ACTIVE and LIVE callbacks for the campaigns that you are currently logged into (see Figure 32). An ACTIVE callback is one that has yet to be triggered, while a LIVE callback is one that has passed its callback trigger date and time. For agent-only callbacks you can call both ACTIVE and LIVE callbacks. If you click on one of the callbacks listed in this screen the callback record will be changed to INACTIVE, removed from the list, and you will go to the main screen in manual dial mode where you can see the customer details. From here you can call the customer by clicking on the "DIAL LEAD" link at the top of the screen. After the call is over you can HANGUP CUSTOMER as usual and disposition it. If you want to set it to callback again, another callback record will be added and you will need to pick a new date and time.

Depending on your system settings, these callbacks that belong to you may trigger and dial automatically at the scheduled time.

Callback Alert Types

Your manager can also enable Callback Alerts, which differ from the standard status line. The alerts range from red, blinking, or blinking red. In addition, each of those alerts also has a DEFER option which will stop blinking and/or displaying in red when you check the callbacks, until the number of

2023-04-10 version

callbacks changes. Select the "Go back" link to go back to the Main tab.

11-17 03:39:51 11-17 06:27:50 11-17 06:28:14 11-17 06:29:20 11-17 06:30:31 11-17 06:31:18 11-17 06:32:17 11-17 06:34:33 11-17 06:34:34 11-17 08:11:41 11-17 08:16:30 11-17 08:17:54	LENGTH 75 8 0 66 71 17 21 11 21 88 35		Image: 16-11-10 < 20	116-11-16 2016-1 FULL NAME Bob Smith Bobby O'Reilly Bobby O'Reilly Bobby O'Reilly Test Lead 10707	CAMPAIGN TEST_IN3 TESTCAMP TESTCAMP TESTCAMP TESTCAMP TESTCAMP	Close IN/OUT IN OUT-MANUAL OUT-MANUAL OUT-MANUAL OUT-MANUAL OUT-MANUAL	ALT MAIN MANUAL MANUAL MANUAL MANUAL MANUAL	HANGUP CALLER AGENT AGENT AGENT AGENT CALLER	INFO INFO INFO INFO INFO INFO	DIAL DIAL DIAL DIAL DIAL DIAL
11-17 03:39:51 11-17 06:27:50 11-17 06:28:14 11-17 06:29:20 11-17 06:30:31 11-17 06:32:17 11-17 06:34:33 11-17 06:34:34 11-17 06:34:34 11-17 08:16:30	75 8 0 66 71 17 21 11 27 88	TD TD NP NP TD NP NI NI	1 3125551212 1 9998887112 1 998887112 1 998887112 1 998887112 1 9998887112 1 9998887112 1 9998887112 1 9999887112	Bob Smith Bobby O'Reilly Bobby O'Reilly Bobby O'Reilly	TEST_IN3 TESTCAMP TESTCAMP TESTCAMP TESTCAMP TESTCAMP TESTCAMP	IN OUT-MANUAL OUT-MANUAL OUT-MANUAL OUT-MANUAL	MAIN MANUAL MANUAL MANUAL MANUAL	CALLER AGENT AGENT AGENT AGENT AGENT	INFO INFO INFO INFO INFO INFO	DIAL DIAL DIAL DIAL DIAL DIAL
11-17 06:27:50 11-17 06:28:14 11-17 06:29:20 11-17 06:30:31 11-17 06:31:18 11-17 06:34:33 11-17 06:34:34 11-17 06:34:34 11-17 08:16:30	8 0 66 71 17 21 11 27 88	TD NP NP TD NP NI NI	1 9998887112 1 998887112 1 998887112 1 998887112 1 9998887112 1 9998887112 1 9998887112 1 9999010707	Bobby O'Reilly Bobby O'Reilly Bobby O'Reilly	TESTCAMP TESTCAMP TESTCAMP TESTCAMP TESTCAMP TESTCAMP	OUT-MANUAL OUT-MANUAL OUT-MANUAL OUT-MANUAL OUT-MANUAL	MANUAL MANUAL MANUAL MANUAL MANUAL	AGENT AGENT AGENT AGENT AGENT	INFO INFO INFO INFO INFO	DIAL DIAL DIAL DIAL DIAL
11-17 06:28:14 11-17 06:29:20 11-17 06:30:31 11-17 06:31:18 11-17 06:32:17 11-17 06:34:33 11-17 06:34:34 11-17 08:11:41 11-17 08:16:30	0 66 71 17 21 11 27 88	NP NP TD NP NI NI	1 998887112 1 998887112 1 998887112 1 998887112 1 9998887112 1 9998887112 1 9999010707	Bobby O'Reilly Bobby O'Reilly	TESTCAMP TESTCAMP TESTCAMP TESTCAMP TESTCAMP	OUT-MANUAL OUT-MANUAL OUT-MANUAL OUT-MANUAL	MANUAL MANUAL MANUAL MANUAL	AGENT AGENT AGENT AGENT	INFO INFO INFO INFO	DIAL DIAL DIAL DIAL
11-17 06:29:20 11-17 06:30:31 11-17 06:31:18 11-17 06:32:17 11-17 06:34:33 11-17 06:34:34 -11-17 08:11:41 -11-17 08:16:30	66 71 17 21 11 27 88	NP NP TD NP NI	1 998887112 1 998887112 1 9998887112 1 9998887112 1 9998887112 1 9999010707	Bobby O'Reilly	TESTCAMP TESTCAMP TESTCAMP TESTCAMP	OUT-MANUAL OUT-MANUAL OUT-MANUAL	MANUAL MANUAL MANUAL	AGENT AGENT AGENT	INFO INFO INFO	DIAL DIAL DIAL
11-17 06:30:31 11-17 06:31:18 11-17 06:32:17 11-17 06:34:33 11-17 06:34:34 -11-17 08:11:41 -11-17 08:16:30	71 17 21 11 27 88	NP TD NP NI	1 998887112 1 9998887112 1 9998887112 1 99998887112 1 9999010707	Bobby O'Reilly	TESTCAMP TESTCAMP TESTCAMP	OUT-MANUAL OUT-MANUAL	MANUAL MANUAL	AGENT AGENT	INFO INFO	DIAL
11-17 06:31:18 11-17 06:32:17 11-17 06:34:33 11-17 06:34:34 11-17 08:11:41 11-17 08:16:30	17 21 11 27 88	TD NP NI	1 9998887112 1 9998887112 1 9999010707	Bobby O'Reilly	TESTCAMP TESTCAMP	OUT-MANUAL	MANUAL	AGENT	INFO	DIAL
-11-17 06:32:17 -11-17 06:34:33 -11-17 06:34:34 -11-17 08:11:41 -11-17 08:16:30	21 11 27 88	NP NI NI	1 9998887112 1 9999010707	Bobby O'Reilly	TESTCAMP					
-11-17 06:34:33 -11-17 06:34:34 -11-17 08:11:41 -11-17 08:16:30	11 27 88	NI NI	1 9999010707			OUT-MANUAL	MANUAI	CALLER		
-11-17 06:34:34 -11-17 08:11:41 -11-17 08:16:30	27 88	NI		Test Lead 10707					INFO	DIAL
-11-17 08:11:41 -11-17 08:16:30	88		1 3125551212		TESTCAMP	OUT-AUTO	MAIN	CALLER	INFO	DIAL
11-17 08:16:30		TD		Bob Smith	TEST_IN3	IN	MAIN	AGENT	INFO	DIAL
	35		1 9999008860	Test Lead 8860	TESTCAMP	OUT-MANUAL	MAIN	CALLER	INFO	DIAL
11-17 08:17:54		TD	1 9998887112	Bobby O'Reilly	TESTCAMP	OUT-MANUAL	MANUAL	AGENT	INFO	DIAL
	112	TD	1 9998887112	Bobby O'Reilly	TESTCAMP	OUT-MANUAL	MANUAL	AGENT	INFO	DIAL
11-17 08:20:02	100	TD	1 9998882112	Test	TESTCAMP	OUT-MANUAL	MANUAL	AGENT	<u>INFO</u>	DIAL
11-17 08:25:09	0	TD	1 8585551213	John Public04	TESTCAMP	OUT-MANUAL	MANUAL	AGENT	<u>INFO</u>	DIAL
11-17 08:59:10	105	TD	1 9998882112	Test	TESTCAMP	OUT-MANUAL	MANUAL	AGENT	INFO	DIAL
										DIAL
										DIAL
										DIAL
										DIAL
										DIAL
										DIAL
										DIAL
										DIAL
11-17 12:47:03	4	CALLBK	1 9998887112	Bobby O'Reilly	TESTCAMP	OUT-MANUAL	MANUAL	AGENT	<u>INFO</u>	DIAL
	11-17 00:59:10 11-17 09:22:58 11-17 09:22:58 11-17 12:27:49 11-17 12:28:34 11-17 12:30:07 11-17 12:30:53 11-17 12:34:47 11-17 12:47:03	11-17 09:03:17 1145 11-17 09:22:58 14 11-17 09:27:44 125 11-17 12:27:49 23 11-17 12:28:34 92 11-17 12:30:07 23 11-17 12:30:53 11 11-17 12:34:47 127	11-17 09:03:17 1145 DCMX 11-17 09:22:58 14 NI 11-17 09:27:44 125 NI 11-17 12:27:49 23 TD 11-17 12:28:34 92 RQXFER 11-17 12:30:07 23 TD 11-17 12:30:53 11 NP 11-17 12:30:53 12 CBTEST	11-17 09:03:17 1145 DCMX 19998887112 11-17 09:22:58 14 NI 19998887112 11-17 09:27:44 125 NI 19998887112 11-17 12:27:49 23 TD 13125551212 11-17 12:28:34 92 RQXFER 1 3125551212 11-17 12:30:07 23 TD 13125551212 11-17 12:30:53 11 NP 1999887112 11-17 12:30:47 127 CBTEST 1 3125551212	11-17 09:03:17 1145 DCMX 1 9998887112 Bobby O'Reilly 11-17 09:22:58 14 NI 1 9998887112 Bobby O'Reilly 11-17 09:27:44 125 NI 1 9998887112 Bobby O'Reilly 11-17 09:27:44 125 NI 1 9998887112 Bobby O'Reilly 11-17 12:27:49 23 TD 1 3125551212 Bob Smith 11-17 12:28:34 92 RQXFER 1 3125551212 Bob Smith 11-17 12:30:07 23 TD 1 3125551212 Bob Smith 11-17 12:30:053 11 NP 1 9998887112 Bobby O'Reilly 11-17 12:34:47 127 CBTEST 1 3125551212 Bob Smith	11-17 09:03:17 1145 DCMX 19998887112 Bobby O'Reilly TESTCAMP 11-17 09:22:58 14 NI 1999887112 Bobby O'Reilly TESTCAMP 11-17 09:22:58 14 NI 1999887112 Bobby O'Reilly TESTCAMP 11-17 09:27:44 125 NI 1999887112 Bobby O'Reilly TESTCAMP 11-17 12:27:49 23 TD 13125551212 Bob Smith TEST_IN3 11-17 12:28:34 92 RQXFER 13125551212 Bob Smith TEST_IN3 11-17 12:30:07 23 TD 13125551212 Bob Smith AGENTDIRECT 11-17 12:30:53 11 NP 1999887112 Bobby O'Reilly TESTCAMP 11-17 12:34:47 127 CBTEST 13125551212 Bob Smith TEST_IN3 11-17 12:34:47 127 CBTEST 13125551212 Bob Smith TEST_IN3 11-17 12:47:03 4 CALLBK 1999887112 Bobby O'Reilly TESTCAMP	11-17 09:03:17 1145 DCMX 1 9998887112 Bobby O'Reilly TESTCAMP OUT-MANUAL 11-17 09:22:58 14 NI 1 9998887112 Bobby O'Reilly TESTCAMP OUT-MANUAL 11-17 09:22:58 14 NI 1 999887112 Bobby O'Reilly TESTCAMP OUT-MANUAL 11-17 09:27:44 125 NI 1 999887112 Bobby O'Reilly TESTCAMP OUT-MANUAL 11-17 12:28:34 92 RQXFER 1 3125551212 Bob Smith TEST_IN3 IN 11-17 12:30:07 23 TD 1 3125551212 Bob Smith AGENTDIRECT IN 11-17 12:30:07 23 TD 1 3125551212 Bob Smith AGENTDIRECT IN 11-17 12:30:07 23 TD 1 3125551212 Bob Smith AGENTDIRECT IN 11-17 12:30:53 11 NP 1 999887112 Bobby O'Reilly TESTCAMP OUT-MANUAL 11-17 12:34:47 127 CBTEST 1 3125551212 Bob Smith TEST_IN3 IN <t< td=""><td>11-17 09:03:17 1145 DCMX 1 9998887112 Bobby O'Reilly TESTCAMP OUT-MANUAL MANUAL 11-17 09:22:58 14 NI 1 9998887112 Bobby O'Reilly TESTCAMP OUT-MANUAL MANUAL 11-17 09:22:58 14 NI 1 9998887112 Bobby O'Reilly TESTCAMP OUT-MANUAL MANUAL 11-17 109:27:44 125 NI 1 9998887112 Bobby O'Reilly TESTCAMP OUT-MANUAL MANUAL 11-17 12:28:34 92 RQXFER 1 3125551212 Bob Smith TEST_IN3 IN MAIN 11-17 12:30:07 23 TD 1 3125551212 Bob Smith AGENTDIRECT IN MAIN 11-17 12:30:07 23 TD 1 3125551212 Bob Smith AGENTDIRECT IN MAIN 11-17 12:30:53 11 NP 1 9998887112 Bobby O'Reilly TESTCAMP OUT-MANUAL MANUAL 11-17 12:34:47 127 CBTEST 1 3125551212 Bob Smith TESTCAMP OUT-MANUAL MANUAL</td><td>11-17 09:03:17 1145 DCMX 1 9998887112 Bobby O'Reilly TESTCAMP OUT-MANUAL MANUAL CALLER 11-17 09:22:58 14 NI 1 9998887112 Bobby O'Reilly TESTCAMP OUT-MANUAL MANUAL CALLER 11-17 09:22:58 14 NI 1 9998887112 Bobby O'Reilly TESTCAMP OUT-MANUAL MANUAL AGENT 11-17 109:27:44 125 NI 1 9998887112 Bobby O'Reilly TESTCAMP OUT-MANUAL MANUAL AGENT 11-17 12:27:49 23 TD 1 3125551212 Bob Smith TEST_IN3 IN MAIN AGENT 11-17 12:30:07 23 TD 1 3125551212 Bob Smith AGENTDIRECT IN MAIN AGENT 11-17 12:30:53 11 NP 1 9998887112 Bobby O'Reilly TESTCAMP OUT-MANUAL MANUAL AGENT 11-17 12:34:47 127 CBTEST 1 3125551212 Bob Smith TEST_IN3 IN MANUAL AGENT 11-17 12:34:47<td>11-17 09:03:17 1145 DCMX 1 9998887112 Bobby O'Reilly TESTCAMP OUT-MANUAL MANUAL CALLER INFO 11-17 09:22:58 14 NI 1 9998887112 Bobby O'Reilly TESTCAMP OUT-MANUAL MANUAL AGENT INFO 11-17 09:22:58 14 NI 1 9998887112 Bobby O'Reilly TESTCAMP OUT-MANUAL MANUAL AGENT INFO 11-17 12:27:49 23 TD 1 3125551212 Bob Smith TEST_IN3 IN MAIN AGENT INFO 11-17 12:28:34 92 RQXFER 1 3125551212 Bob Smith TEST_IN3 IN MAIN AGENT INFO 11-17 12:30:07 23 TD 1 3125551212 Bob Smith AGENTDIRECT IN MAIN AGENT INFO 11-17 12:30:07 23 TD 1 3125551212 Bob Smith AGENTDIRECT IN MAIN AGENT INFO 11-17 12:30:53 11 NP 1 9998887112 Bobby O'Reilly TE</td></td></t<>	11-17 09:03:17 1145 DCMX 1 9998887112 Bobby O'Reilly TESTCAMP OUT-MANUAL MANUAL 11-17 09:22:58 14 NI 1 9998887112 Bobby O'Reilly TESTCAMP OUT-MANUAL MANUAL 11-17 09:22:58 14 NI 1 9998887112 Bobby O'Reilly TESTCAMP OUT-MANUAL MANUAL 11-17 109:27:44 125 NI 1 9998887112 Bobby O'Reilly TESTCAMP OUT-MANUAL MANUAL 11-17 12:28:34 92 RQXFER 1 3125551212 Bob Smith TEST_IN3 IN MAIN 11-17 12:30:07 23 TD 1 3125551212 Bob Smith AGENTDIRECT IN MAIN 11-17 12:30:07 23 TD 1 3125551212 Bob Smith AGENTDIRECT IN MAIN 11-17 12:30:53 11 NP 1 9998887112 Bobby O'Reilly TESTCAMP OUT-MANUAL MANUAL 11-17 12:34:47 127 CBTEST 1 3125551212 Bob Smith TESTCAMP OUT-MANUAL MANUAL	11-17 09:03:17 1145 DCMX 1 9998887112 Bobby O'Reilly TESTCAMP OUT-MANUAL MANUAL CALLER 11-17 09:22:58 14 NI 1 9998887112 Bobby O'Reilly TESTCAMP OUT-MANUAL MANUAL CALLER 11-17 09:22:58 14 NI 1 9998887112 Bobby O'Reilly TESTCAMP OUT-MANUAL MANUAL AGENT 11-17 109:27:44 125 NI 1 9998887112 Bobby O'Reilly TESTCAMP OUT-MANUAL MANUAL AGENT 11-17 12:27:49 23 TD 1 3125551212 Bob Smith TEST_IN3 IN MAIN AGENT 11-17 12:30:07 23 TD 1 3125551212 Bob Smith AGENTDIRECT IN MAIN AGENT 11-17 12:30:53 11 NP 1 9998887112 Bobby O'Reilly TESTCAMP OUT-MANUAL MANUAL AGENT 11-17 12:34:47 127 CBTEST 1 3125551212 Bob Smith TEST_IN3 IN MANUAL AGENT 11-17 12:34:47 <td>11-17 09:03:17 1145 DCMX 1 9998887112 Bobby O'Reilly TESTCAMP OUT-MANUAL MANUAL CALLER INFO 11-17 09:22:58 14 NI 1 9998887112 Bobby O'Reilly TESTCAMP OUT-MANUAL MANUAL AGENT INFO 11-17 09:22:58 14 NI 1 9998887112 Bobby O'Reilly TESTCAMP OUT-MANUAL MANUAL AGENT INFO 11-17 12:27:49 23 TD 1 3125551212 Bob Smith TEST_IN3 IN MAIN AGENT INFO 11-17 12:28:34 92 RQXFER 1 3125551212 Bob Smith TEST_IN3 IN MAIN AGENT INFO 11-17 12:30:07 23 TD 1 3125551212 Bob Smith AGENTDIRECT IN MAIN AGENT INFO 11-17 12:30:07 23 TD 1 3125551212 Bob Smith AGENTDIRECT IN MAIN AGENT INFO 11-17 12:30:53 11 NP 1 9998887112 Bobby O'Reilly TE</td>	11-17 09:03:17 1145 DCMX 1 9998887112 Bobby O'Reilly TESTCAMP OUT-MANUAL MANUAL CALLER INFO 11-17 09:22:58 14 NI 1 9998887112 Bobby O'Reilly TESTCAMP OUT-MANUAL MANUAL AGENT INFO 11-17 09:22:58 14 NI 1 9998887112 Bobby O'Reilly TESTCAMP OUT-MANUAL MANUAL AGENT INFO 11-17 12:27:49 23 TD 1 3125551212 Bob Smith TEST_IN3 IN MAIN AGENT INFO 11-17 12:28:34 92 RQXFER 1 3125551212 Bob Smith TEST_IN3 IN MAIN AGENT INFO 11-17 12:30:07 23 TD 1 3125551212 Bob Smith AGENTDIRECT IN MAIN AGENT INFO 11-17 12:30:07 23 TD 1 3125551212 Bob Smith AGENTDIRECT IN MAIN AGENT INFO 11-17 12:30:53 11 NP 1 9998887112 Bobby O'Reilly TE

Figure 34. OCDialler Agent Call Log

AGENT CALL LOG

If this feature has been configured by your manager, you will see the "View Call Log" link at the bottom right of the Main tab. Once selected. It allows you to see a list of the calls you have handled. It displays the Date/Time, Length, Status, Phone Number, Customer Name, Campaign,

inbound/outbound, Alternate Phone Number, and Hangup data. You can click the "INFO" link to view the lead itself, or "DIAL" to manually dial the customer. The default setting displays only the current day's calls, but changing the Date field, at the top of the page, or clicking on the date links, allows you to view previous days calls.

AGENT BLIND MONITORING ALERT

This optional feature allows your manager to send a popup alert to an agent that is being monitored to let them know someone is listening to their session. This can be used to advise important information that needs to be seen immediately.

	SEARCH FOR A LEAD: <u>close [X]</u>
	earch for a lead, the phone number, lead ID or Vendor ID are the best fields to use.
Using the other fields n	nay be slower. Lead searching does not allow for wildcard or partial search terms. Lead search requests are all logged in the system.
Phone Number:	
Phone Number Fields:	🖉 Main Phone Number 🗆 Alternate Phone Number 🗆 Address3 Phone Number
Lead ID:	
Vendor ID:	
First:	
Last :	
City:	
State:	
PostCode:	
	SUBMIT SEARCH reset form

Figure 35. OCDialler Agent Lead Search



Figure 36. OCDialler Agent Lead Search Results

AGENT LEAD SEARCH

If your manager has enabled this feature on the campaign, you can search for a specific customer lead while in Pause, or after receiving an inbound call. You can search by using either the Main, Alternate or Address3 phone number, and any combination of the following data : *Lead ID, Vendor ID, First Name, Last Name, City, State, and Postal Code*. We recommend Main phone number, Lead ID, or Vendor ID, as they yield the fastest results. These fields do not allow for wildcard or partial search terms. Once you click Submit, the system will display a results page showing the lead or leads that meet the given criteria. From that page you can click the "INFO" link to view the lead itself, or "DIAL" to manual dial the customer. If you are on an inbound call, you will see a "SELECT" link here instead of the DIAL link. This SELECT link will change the Lead ID of the call you are currently on to the Lead ID that you are selecting here.

Customer Information: close [X]		
Status: CBHOLD		
Vendor ID:		
List ID: 82106		
Timezone: -5.00		
Called Since Last Reset: Y1		
DialCode: 1		
Phone: 9998887112 - DIAL		
Title: Mr.		
First: Bobby		
MI: L		
Last: O'Reilly		
Address1: 1234 Main St.		
Address2: hello		
Address3:		
City: Springfield		
State: IL		
Province:		
PostCode: 60032		
Country:		
Gender: U		
Alt. Phone: 9998882112 - DIAL		
Email:		
Show: 83106		
Comments: 2016-10-19 21:50:07		
Called Count: 68		
Last Local Call Time: 2016-11-17 12:47:03		
CALL LOG FOR THIS LEAD:		
# DATE/TIME AGENT LENGTH STATUS PHONE CAMPAIGN IN/OUT	ALT	HANGUP
1 2016-01-20 11:05:05 4545 - 4545 with a really long name 23 RQXFER 1 9998887112 TESTCAMP OUT-MANUAL		AGENT
2 2016-01-20 11:05:29 4545 - 4545 with a really long name 60 RQXFER 1 9998887112 AGENTDIRECT IN		AGENT
3 2016-01-20 11:06:29 4545 - 4545 with a really long name 26 XGH 1 9998887112 AGENTDIRECT IN	MAIN	AGENT
NOTES: notes go here		
4 2016-01-20 22:11:25 6666 - Admin 88 NI 1 9998887112 TESTCAMP OUT-MANUAL	MANUAL	AGENT
NOTES: notes here 5 2016-01-27 06:19:58 6666 - Admin 597 NP 1 9998887112 TESTCAMP OUT-MANUAL	MANULAT	CALLER
6 2016-01-27 06:45:29 6666 - Admin 57 NP 1 9998887112 TESTCAMP OUT-MANUAL		AGENT
7 2016-01-31 20:43:04 6666 - Admin 46 NP 1 9998887112 TESTCAMP OUT-MANUAL		
8 2016-01-31 21:15:09 6666 - Admin 11 NP 1 9998887112 TESTCAMP OUT-MANUAL		
9 2016-02-01 10:11:37 6666 - Admin 8 NP 1 9998887112 TESTCAMP OUT-MANUAL	MANUAL	AGENT

Figure 37. OCDialler Lead Info Screen

LEAD INFO SCREEN

In Figure 36 above, you will see the lead information screen. There are several ways to get to this screen, such as from the Scheduled Callbacks list, the Lead Search results, the Call Log or the View Notes link. This screen contains lead information as well as call log information and any call notes there may be. You can close this screen and go back to the previous screen by clicking on the "close" link at the top.

NEW MANUAL DIAL LEAD FOR 6666 in campaign TESTCAMP:								
	Enter information belo Note: a dial prefix of 9 will b Note: all new manu		ing of this number					
Dial Code: 1	(This is usually a 1 in the US	A-Canada)						
Phone Number: 9998887112	(digits only)							
Dial Lead ID:	(digits only)							
Search Existing Leads: 🗹 (This	option if checked will attempt	to find the phone numb	er in the system before inserting it as a new lead)					
	Group Alias:	Click Here to Choose a Group	<u>o Alias</u>					
	Dial In-Group:	Click Here to Choose a Dial I	n-Group					
	No-Call Dial: D	ISABLED Click Here to A	ctivate					
If you want to dial a number and have it NOT be added as a new lead, enter in the exact dialstring that you want to call in the Dial Override field below. To hangup this call you will have to open the CALLS IN THIS SESSION link at the bottom of the screen and hang it up by clicking on its channel link there.								
Dial Override:	(digits only p	lease)						
	Dial Now	Preview Call	Go Back					

Figure 38. OCDialler New Lead and Manual Lead Dialing

NEW LEAD, SEARCH LEAD MANUAL DIALING, AND FAST DIAL

If your manager has activated this feature, you will see a MANUAL DIAL text link and a FAST DIAL text link below the comments field of your main OCDialler screen. These features allow you to add a new lead to the database manually or search for an existing lead by phone number and call that number.

Manual Dial

If you click on the MANUAL DIAL link, you will go to a green screen allowing you to specify the customer number you want to call. When the "NEW MANUAL DIAL LEAD" screen appears you will see instructions at the top along with the campaign's dial prefix that your system may use to get to an outside line, a Dial Code field and a Phone Number field. Optionally, you may also see a "Dial Lead ID" field here as well, which can allow you to dial a specific lead without entering the phone number, if you know the Lead ID. In the USA and Canada the Dial code usually stays as a "1", the phone number field is a maximum length of 10 digits (this should only have digits entered into it).

Once you have entered in a phone number you can click on the "Search Existing" checkbox to see if this phone number is already in the system and bring up its record. "Preview Call" is an optional feature (enable by your manager) allows you to see the Comments or Call Notes from previous calls. You can click the "Dial Now" link and go to the main screen, ready to dial the lead. Once on the main screen you may choose to enter or modify the lead data in the "Customer Information" fields, before clicking the "DIAL LEAD" button to place the call.

From the Manual Dial screen, you can also place a call to any extension by entering it in the "Dial Override" field. After the call is finished and you have clicked on the "Hangup Customer" button, you will disposition the call as usual and go into the next call.

The Manual Dial screen also gives you the option to place the call using one of several pre-defined caller IDs, or "Group Aliases". You can select these through the "Click here to choose a group alias" link.

Another option you have on this screen is to place the outbound call as if it were an inbound call through an In-Group, this feature is referred to a "Dial In-Group" on the manual dial screen. Another similar feature on this screen is "No-Call Dial", which allows an agent to place a OCDialler-only phone call that does not go out through a phone line, in order to perform a non-call task, like putting together a postal mail piece to go out to a client, allowing for the time to still be logged in the system.

The optional "Dial Override" entry field on this screen place a call into your agent session, but it will not associate that call with a lead in the system.

Fast Dial

The FAST DIAL link is very similar to the Manual Dial link, except to use it all you have to do is enter a phone number in to the main Customer Information "phone number" field and click on the FAST DIAL text link to start dialing that number. There are not as many options with this feature, but it is much faster to use with less steps.

SELECT A G	ROUP ALIAS :
GROUP ALIAS	
7075554040 7075554040	
7275551212 - 7275551212 - 7275551212	<u>group_test - group name -</u> 7275551212
DEFAULT - default group alias2 -	Groupity - Group Soup - 123
7275551212	TESTING - This is a testing group alias - 3125551212
Go	Back
<u></u>	<u>Buon</u>
CDiallar Craum Alias Calastian	

Figure 39. OCDialler Group Alias Selection

Group Alias Select

The optional Group Alias Select link allows you to select the callerID number that is sent out with manual dial and transfer conferences 3-way calls (see figure 38).



Figure 40. OCDialler Session Warning Messages

SESSION WARNING MESSAGES

If your agent phone is hungup while you are logged into OCDialler, you will be sent to a blue screen with a message stating that "No one is in your session" (see Figure 39). If you accidentally hungup your phone, you can return to your session by dialing the session ID that is at the top of your screen or you can have the dialer call you back by clicking the "Call Agent Again" link on the screen.

If your customer hungup, and you have not clicked on the HANGUP CUSTOMER button, you may see the "Customer is no longer in your session" message appear on your screen (see Figure 39). To remove this message, hangup the call as normal through your OCDialler screen. You can also click on the "Finish and Disposition Call" link which will take you directly to the Disposition screen.

If your manager has logged you out, you may see a white screen with the message "Your session has been disabled" along with a RESET link. If this happens, make sure you click on the RESET link so that your OCDialler timesheet and activity will be accurate.

One other message that you may see pop up is a warning that your session has been paused. This can happen sometimes when you having internet connection issues. If this persists, inform your manager.

Logged in as User: 6666 on		CALLER OF FULL MORE AND CALL ME.	to campaign: TESTCAMP CHAT CHAT INTERNAL CUSTOMER		8-11-17 13:37:50 Ils in Queue: 0	TERRITORIES session ID: 8800051 Emails in Queue: 0	GROUPS LOGOUT
STATUS: Calling: 999-903	3-9105 UID: Lis					or ADDRESS3	seconds:
DIAL NEXT NUMBER	Customer Title: Address1: Address2:	Custo MR First: Ter 123 Main St		AD SEARCH Last : Lead 39105			
RECORD ID: START RECORDING WEB FORM WEB FORM 2	City: Province:	New York	State: NY Vendor ID: 1039105 DialCode: 1 Email: test@test.org/lis	Contra Selection of the second second	March 1997		
WEB FORM 3 PARK CALL IVR PARK CALL TRANSFER - CONF QUICK TRANSFER	Comments: Call Notes: view notes	comments	21 Last Call. 2000-01-	0100.00.00			
CUSTOM TRANSFER RE-QUEUE CALL HANGUP CUSTOMER	Dialabi 19787	e Leads: <u>MANU</u> ,	ALDIAL FAST DIAL		PAUSE CODE	<u>.</u>	
VERSION: 2.12-500c BUILD: 1 Show conference call channel		erver: 192.168.198.5		Hide Cal	ls In Queue	HOT KEYS INACTIVE	Agents View +

Figure 41. OCDialler Lead Preview Manual Dialing

MANUAL DIALING MODE

Manual dialing mode is when the agent controls when a call to a customer is dialed by clicking on the green "Dial Next Number" button in the top left of the screen. In this mode, you will hear the ringing of the phone, you hang it up at any time manually, the system will not start another call until you click the button to dial again.

PREVIEW DIALING

Clicking on the LEAD PREVIEW checkbox directly below the green DIAL NEXT NUMBER button activates this feature. This allows for the agent to be able to see the lead information before the call is placed (see Figure 40). This is desired for example if the agent just wants to open a WEB FORM with more information about the customer before dialing them. This feature is available in Manual dialing mode only. When you are ready to call the customer, simply click the "DIAL LEAD" link at the top of the screen. An optional feature places a "SKIP LEAD" link just to the right of DIAL LEAD. This allows you to skip over the current lead already on your screen, and preview the next lead available in the system. Keep in mind OCDialler logs and allows managers to view every lead skipped in your Agent Stats.

Logged in as User: 6666 o	n Phone: Local/8	300@default666	6 to campaign: TE	STCAMP			TERRITORIES	GROUF	S LOGOUT
VICIdial SC	RIPT FOR	M EMAIL	CHAT CHAT CUS	CHAT TOMER		8-11-17 13:40:08 Ils in Queue: 0	session ID: 8600051 Emails in Queue: 0	NO	LIVE CALL
STATUS: Dial Alt Phone	Number: MAIN	PHONE or ALT	PHONE or ADDR	ESS3 or	FINISH LEAD List: 1	07		se	conds: 10
	Customer	Time:	Cł	annel:					
DIAL NEXT NUMBER		Cus	tomer Informatior	r: LE	EAD SEARCH				
LEAD PREVIEW	Title:	MR First:	Ta ai	MI: E	Last : Lead 39105				
ALT PHONE DIAL		dial of the second second	iest	IVII. E	Last. Lead 39100				
Next Call Pause		123 Main St		1					
RECORDING FILE:	Address2:		Address3:	-	1				
RECORD ID:		New York	State:		PostCode:	A second s			
START RECORDING	Province:		Vendor ID:	1039105	Gender:	M - Male 🔻			
	Phone:	9999039105	DialCode:	1	Alt. Phone:	9998883112			
WEB FORM WEB FORM 2	Show:	none	Email:	test@test.	com				
WEB FORM 3	Entry Date:	2013-04-12 19:2	21:21 Last Call:	2008-01	-01 00:00:00				
A CONTRACTOR OF A CONTRACTOR O	Comments:	comments				1			
PARK CALL						11			
TRANSFER - CONF	Call Notes:								
QUICK TRANSFER	view notes	1				11			
CUSTOM TRANSFER]								
RE-QUEUE CALL	1								
HANGUP CUSTOMER	_								
SEND DTMF	Dialabl 19786		TIVE CALLBACH UAL DIAL FAS		ENTER A	PAUSE CODE	E		
VERSION: 2.12-500c BUILD: Show conference call channe		erver: 192.168.198.5			Hide Cal	ls In Queue	HOT KEYS INACTIVE	MUTE 🔞	Agents View +

Figure 42. OCDialler Multiple Number per Lead Dialing

MULTIPLE NUMBER-PER-LEAD DIALING

Clicking on the ALT PHONE DIAL checkbox directly below the LEAD PREVIEW checkbox activates this feature. This allows for you to dial the alternate phone numbers on the customer lead, if they can not be reached at their main number. These additional numbers can be located in the "alternate phone number" and/or "address3" fields. Nothing will change on the OCDialler screen until the call has been hungup. At this point the screen would normally go to the lead disposition screen, but in Alternate number dialing mode, the status area (at the top of the customer information screen) will change, displaying links that will allow you to dial the main customer number again, the alternate phone number, or the address3 field phone number (see Figure 41). When you have finished all of the calls you wanted to place for this lead, simply click on the FINISH LEAD link to go to the disposition screen.



Figure 43. OCDialler Territory Dialing Login Screen

TERRITORY DIALING

This Manual Dial only feature allows you to dial a sub-set of leads in the campaign that are designed specifically for you or your user group. The Territories are created by your manager, and the customer leads are assigned a Territory. When you login, a green screen will display the Territory (or Territories) available to you. You can even select to be in more than one Territory at a time. After choosing your Territory and completing your login, you will be presented with leads from the Territories you selected.

Logged in as User: 660	66 on Phone:	Local/8300@	default6666	to campaign	TESTCAMP			GF	ROUPS LOGOUT
VICI dial	SCRIPT	SCRIPT 2	FORM	EMAIL	CHAT	CHAT		session ID: 8600051 Emails in Queue: 0	NO LIVE CALL
Phone and Pos STATUS: Calling: (7)	27)555-1212	and the second	106 Previ	ew the Lead	then <u>DIAL L</u>	EAD or <u>SKIP</u>	LEAD ALT P	HONE or ADDRES	seconds: 6 <u>S3 commit</u>
DIAL NEXT NUME	ER	Title:		stomer Infor		LEAD SEAR			
ALT PHONE D <u>Next Call Paus</u> RECORDING FIL	e Ado	tress1: 1234 M	1ain St.	Add	-222A				

Figure 44. Call Time Mismatch Alert

CALL TIME MISMATCH ALERT

An optional Manual Dial only feature, that pops up an alert to advise when the timezone of the phone number does not match the timezone for the postal code on the customer lead. This manager enabled feature is a security measure to ensure the customer is called at the desired time for their current location. This feature only works when previewing manual dial leads, or in the Lead Information screen.



AGENT DIAL ALERT

This Manual Dial Alert advises that the placing of your current call did not complete correctly. This alert is usually rare and indicates a potential problem with the phone number you were trying to dial or with your phone line carrier. Please alert you manager, make note of the phone number you were trying to dial, and document the information that it displays for you.



AGENT DIAL AUTO HANGUP

If your system is configured for it, when manual dialing you may see a message that indicates that your phone call was automatically hung up, with a reason for this action. This is typically done to combat False Answer Signals on phone calls, or Post Dial Delay of phone calls, and is done to save your time by automatically hanging up the call and allowing you to move on to your next call without having to determine for yourself that the call did not connect to a person.

Agent Alert!							
	Dial timed out, contact your system administrator						

Figure 47. Manual Dial Timeout Alert

MANUAL DIAL ALERTS

This Manual Dial Alert advises that the placing of your current call exceeded the time allowed for dialing, as is set in your campaign. Please alert you manager if you see this message, and make note of the phone number you were trying to dial.

Depending on how your campaign has been configured, you may also see one of these other alerts while trying to place a manual dial phone call:

"This phone number is in the DNC list"

"No more leads in the hopper for campaign"

"This lead has exceeded its daily call count limit"

"This phone number is not in the campaign lists"

"This phone number is not in the system lists"

"This phone number is not a callback"

"This phone number is outside of the local call time"

"This phone number is at the 24-hour call count limit"

"The next lead is a DNC phone number, please try again"

"The next lead has exceeded its daily call count limit, please try again"

Agent Aler	t!
	CHECK-FOR-CALL RUNNING, PLEASE WAIT: 1

Figure 48. Check-for-call Running Alert

CHECK-FOR-CALL ALERT

If you are logged into a campaign that is not only manual dial calls, sometimes you may encounter a "CHECK-FOR-CALL" Agent Alert box appearing on top of the call control buttons if you pause your session. What this is doing is ensuring that there are no calls on their way to your session when you clicked to PAUSE your session. You can either click OK to make this alert panel go away and try again, or wait a few seconds for it to go away automatically.

AUTO-DIAL MODE

Auto-Dialing mode is when you are only sent calls that have been answered. You will not receive *Busy, Disconnected, Invalid number* or *Ring-no-Answer* calls. Optionally, OCDialler can also avoid sending most answering machine and voicemail answered calls. Because of this, you will not hear ringing of the phone. You will simply hear a quick "bloop" sound when the customer is connected to your session.

CALL CONTROL

The YOU ARE PAUSED and YOU ARE ACTIVE buttons at the top left of the screen are known as the call control buttons. When you log into a campaign in auto-dial or inbound/closer mode, the YOU ARE PAUSED button will be yellow, indicating that you are in Pause. This is known as the "paused state". Once you click on that button, you are available to start taking calls, and the button changes to YOU ARE ACTIVE. When you are ready to pause, just click on that button again to stop receiving calls. You may also click the optional "Next Call Pause" link below this button, or select the PAUSE AGENT DIALING checkbox on the disposition screen to Pause yourself immediately after submitting the disposition for that call.

PAUSE AND RESUME PROCEDURE

If you wish to go on a break or log out at the end of your shift, you will need to be Paused to click on the LOGOUT button in the top right corner. If you haven't done this and leave from disposition screen or just close the web window, your login and activity time may not be recorded accurately. In addition,

2023-04-10 version

calls may still be made for several minutes because the system is not aware you have logged out. If you are experiencing a high call volume, or you have no delay between when you hangup one call and receive the next, it would be a good idea to use the "PAUSE AGENT DIALING" checkbox on the call disposition screen, or click the optional "Next Call Pause" link below the YOU ARE ACTIVE button if your manager has enabled that feature for you.

Figure 49. OCDialler In-group/Email/Chat Group Selection Screen

INBOUND AND CLOSER FEATURES

If you will be working as an inbound closer, email, chat, or blended inbound/outbound campaign, you will need to login to an inbound enabled campaign. Depending on how the campaign is set up, you will be able to take calls and/or messages from many different sources. Unlike outbound-only campaigns (where you can only be in one outbound queue at a time) you can take calls from multiple In-groups and/or email groups all during the same session. The call control procedure (pause/resume) for inbound and closer campaigns is the same as it is for outbound auto-dial campaigns.

LOGIN SELECT GROUPS MENU

When you log into a CLOSER-type campaign (depending on how your manager has configured it) you will see a green screen that will show a list of inbound, email and chat groups to select from. This will determine which inbound groups you wish to take calls and/or messages from (see Figure 48). The

2023-04-10 version

ability to choose may also be disabled. In this case your manager has already pre-selected the groups you will receive calls from. Also on this screen may be the option to select the "BLENDED CALLING" checkbox. This box allows you to be able to take outbound calls, when not on an inbound call. Ask your managers whether you should click on BLENDED or not when you log in if you see that option available.

DISPLAY AND CALL INFO

Inbound and Closer campaigns have some special display features that are not in regular auto-dial campaigns. When you receive an inbound call, you will see the color and In-group name associated with that call in the status bar (toward the top of the screen). If the call is a closer call from a fronter agent on another OCDialler campaign, the status line can be setup to show their name and User ID number for tracking purposes.

RING ALL

In most cases, the inbound call notification is identical to an outbound Auto-dial campaign. You would hear an alert, and the customer is immediately transferred to your session. However, your manager can alternately enable the "RING ALL" feature. When this feature is enabled and a call is received, all of the phones in the In-group will ring. The first person to answer gets the call.

IN-GROUP MANUAL DIAL

This feature allows you the ability to place manual dial outbound calls that are logged as In-group calls assigned to a specific In-group. Depending on how your manager has configured this feature, the options may differ. It can allow you to place phone calls out through an In-group and back to yourself. Optionally, it may allow you to log time on a call that does not exist, as if it were a real call (most often used for logging email or faxing time). It can also be setup to allow both of the above. See Figure 37 for an example.

INBOUND CAMPAIGN LEAD SEARCH

If your manager has enabled this feature on the campaign, you can search for a specific customer lead while in the middle of an inbound call. Once you select "LEAD SEARCH" it is identical to the Paused lead search. You can search by using either the Main, Alternate or Address3 phone number, and any combination of the following data : *Lead ID, Vendor ID, First Name, Last Name, City, State, and Postal Code.* We recommend Main phone number, Lead ID, or Vendor ID, as they yield the fastest results. These fields do not allow for wildcard or partial search terms. Once you click Submit, the system will display a results page showing the lead or leads that meet the given criteria. From that page you will select the customer lead and that information will replace the data that was previously on your screen. See Figure 35 for an example.

VICI dial	SCRIPT	FORM	EMAIL	CHAT	CHAT	2		:26 session ID: 88000 : 0 Emails in Queue		20	VE EMAIL
TATUS: Incoming: -	- Group- De	v test email	UID: norep	oly-google-plu	us@google.	com List: 200				se	conds: 20
DIAL NEXT NUMBE	-			Date	received:	2016-05-10 0	8:26:20				refresh
					From:	noreply-googl	le-plus@google.co	om			
ALT PHONE DI					Subject:	Top suggested	I Google+ Pages f	for you			
Next Call Pause RECORDING FILE RECORD ID:					Message:	some posts fr Walking Dead	rom Pages you mi Shared publicly	for you Mike, he ght like on Goog Follow Happy Bi	le+ The rthday		
START RECORDIN	G					below! image	not displayed 3	your birthday m 71 9 71 This .droid@gmail.com			
WEB FORM	1							t Google+ activi			
WEB FORM 2								ibe from these e			
WEB FORM 3						Google Inc., CA 94043 USA	1600 Amphitheat	re Pkwy, Mountai	n View,		
PARK CALL	1										
IVR PARK CALL					Response	RE: Top sugg	ested Google+ Pa	ges for you			
TRANSFER - CON					•	TCD. TOP SUEE	cated Google - 1 a	ges for you			
QUICK TRANSFE	and the second se				Reply:						
RE-QUEUE CALL			С	OPY MESS	AGE >>>						
HANGUP CUSTOM	ER										
				Att	achments:	Choose File	No file chosen				

Figure 50. OCDialler Inbound Email Screen

EMAIL

OCDialler can handle inbound email in the agent screen just like it handles phone calls. If your manager has enabled this feature, you will be able to handle this correspondence. The ability to choose may also be disabled. In this case your manager has already pre-selected the groups you will receive correspondence from. Like In-groups, you can staff multiple email groups at the same time.

When you receive an email, you will see the color and Email Group name associated with that Email Group in the status bar (toward the top of the screen). Once you have completed your response to the email click the REPLY button at the bottom of the EMAIL tab to send the email response you have entered, and proceed to the disposition screen. After submitting the disposition you will be available to take new emails or calls, depending on how you have logged into the system. If you are in an auto-dial campaign and want to go into PAUSE before receiving your next call, select the PAUSE AGENT DIALING checkbox before selecting your status. This assures you will be in PAUSE after dispositioning the email, and you do not immediately get another call.

VICIdial SCR	IPT FORM EMAIL CHA	AT CHAT NAL CUSTOMER	2016-11-17 14:50:27 Calls in Queue: 0	session ID: 8600051 Emails in Queue: 0	LIVE CHAT
ATUS: Incoming: Grou	up- Mikes Chatroom Fronter: Admin -	6666 UID: List: 976			seconds: 181
DIAL NEXT NUMBER	Current chat: 821			CLICK	CHAT TO JOIN
	• Julian (2016-11-17 14:47:50) -	Hello there Ryan, how car	I help you today?		
ALT PHONE DIAL Next Call Pause RECORDING FILE:	• Ryan Settler (2016-11-17 14:48	8:12) - Hello Julian, I would	l like to order more magic be	ans	
WEB FORM					
WEB FORM 2					
WEB FORM 3					
PARK CALL					
IVR PARK CALL					
TRANSFER - CONF					
QUICK TRANSFER					
RE-QUEUE CALL	That sounds great, I can help you with that	t. What size bag of magic beans	would you like?		
and the second s	SEND MESSAGE		CLEAR	TRANSFER	
	Mute alert sound		Privacy ON		END CHAT

Figure 51. Customer Website Chat screen

CHAT CUSTOMER

OCDialler can handle chat messaging with customers on websites that have our chat software on them. This feature allows real-time text-based communication directly with customers, and is conducted through the CHAT CUSTOMER tab on your agent screen. You can type your messages to the customer in the bottom text entry panel, and either press Enter on your keyboard to send the message, or use the SEND MESSAGE button. When you are finished with your chat session with that customer, just click on the HANGUP CUSTOMER button to go to the disposition screen. As with most things within OCDialler, all customer chat messages are logged in the system and can be searched by managers.

Logged in as User: 66	66 on Phone	: Local/8300(@default666	6 to campaig	n: TESTCAMP			TERRITORIE	S GROUF	S LOGOUT
VICI dial	SCRIPT	FORM	EMAIL	CHAT	CHAT			session ID: 8600051 Emails in Queue: 0	NO	LIVE CALL
STATUS: Incoming:	Group- Mi	ikes Chatroo	m Fronter:						se	conds: 235
YOU ARE PAUSI DIAL NEXT NUMB	BER 242	atting with: 4				at started: 17 14:54:54	Your active chats:			
LEAD PREVIE ALT PHONE D Next Call Pause RECORDING FIL RECORD ID: START RECORDING	DIAL He e M E:	ow are your y sales are (The second s		much better., 24	124, 1	🖁 Admin			
WEB FORM WEB FORM 2 WEB FORM 3							(bolded chats = unread Mute alert sound CHAT WITH LIVE END CHAT	AGENT		
PARK CALL IVR PARK CALL TRANSFER - CON QUICK TRANSF CUSTOM TRANSF RE-QUEUE CALL	NF ER ER	Yeah, me too	2	END MESSAG	E		ADD AGENT TO CUR			
HANGUP CUSTON	MER									
VERSION: 2.12-500c BU Show conference call ch			192.168.198.5				Hide Calls In Queue	HOT KEYS INACTIVE	MUTE 🔞	Agents View +

Figure 52. Internal Chat screen

CHAT INTERNAL

In addition to chatting with customers, you also optionally have the ability to chat with other agents and managers through your agent screen. These internal chat sessions take place using the CHAT INTERNAL tab in your agent screen. To start a new internal chat, click on the CHAT INTERNAL tab, then click on the green CHAT WITH LIVE AGENT button, select the agent you want to chat with, type your first chat message and click to send the message. Then you will see a screen similar to the one in Figure 51. You also have the ability to have several internal chats going on at the same time. To switch between the different internal chats, just click on the one you want to open in the "Your Active Chats" window in the top right side of the CHAT INTERNAL tab. When you are finished with an internal chat, just click on the red END CHAT button. As with most things within OCDialler, all internal chat messages are logged in the system and can be searched by managers.

	Timeclock
User Login: 2424 User Password: SUBMIT VERSION: 2.12-17 BUILD: 161106-2112	You last logged-out at: 2016-10-20 00:07:01 Click LOGIN below to log-in LOGIN
You logged in at 2016-11-17 15:08:12 BACK to Agent Login Screen	You logged-in at: 2016-11-17 15:08:12 Amount of time you have been logged-in: 0:00:58 Click LOGOUT below to log-out
VERSION: 2.12-17 BUILD: 161106-2112	LOGOUT VERSION: 2.12-17 BUILD: 161106-2112

Figure 53. OCDialler Timeclock

Time-Clock Punch-in Punch-out

Included with OCDialler is an independent timeclock application that allows agents to clock-in and clock-out separate from the call-handling agent screen. The OCDialler Agent Login screen can also be restricted to allow only timeclock clocked-in agents if your manager has set this for your user group.

To properly clock-in is a 2-step process. First, enter your user Login and Password and click submit. You will then see a notice of the last time you clocked-out with a LOGIN button below. Lastly, you must click the LOGIN button to fully clock-in to the system. Clocking-out of the system is the same process (see figure 52).

VICIdial SCRI	PT FORM EMA	IL CHAT CHAT INTERNAL CUSTOMER		17 12:28:45 session ID: 8600051 Queue: 0 Emails in Queue: 0	LIVECAL
TATUS: Incoming: 312-555	-1212 Group- TEST inbo	und 3 Fronter: Admin - 666	6 UID: Y1171228340001139	739 List: 929	seconds: 13
1			Soundboard Test		refresh
DIAL NEXT NUMBER		Charity Soundbo	oard	sto	p audio
LEAD PREVIEW	OPENING		MONEY ASKS	REBUTTALS	Q and A
ALT PHONE DIAL Next Call Pause	Hello	MAAM - OPEN	YES TOP SPOTS	Wants Mail Only	800 number
RECORDING FILE:	Good Morning	MAAM - REPEAT	REPEAT 55-45	Husband - Wife Do It	RPI - PFR
ECORD ID:	Good Evening	MAAM - SHORT	Not sure 35-25	How Does This Work	Im in Training
START RECORDING	Good Afternoon		20-15 ASK	How Much Time	BAILOUT
WEB FORM	INBOUND CALL	SIR - OPEN	10	NAME OF SPOTS	Supported Programs
WEB FORM 2	FIND ADULT	SIR - REPEAT	FINAL ASK - NO\$\$	Did This Already	Tax Status
WEB FORM 3	Wrong Contact	SIR - SHORT	INFOKIT ASK	Gave to Different	STATE - NATION
PARK CALL	RESCHEDULE		YES TO INFOKIT	Count on Your Support	Donation Percent
IVR PARK CALL	CALL ME BACK	WHO ARE YOU			Who is GAFOP?
TRANSFER - CONF		Using Computer			Where are you located?
QUICK TRANSFER					Company name
RE-QUEUE CALL		HOTKEYS		FINAL	Website
HANGUP CUSTOMER	Uh-huh	Im glad to hear that	Im sorry	Are you 100% sure?	President
	Okay	Great	I understand	Add to DNC list	How did you get my #
	Repeat that	Laughing	Hold on Just 1 sec	Transfer to Validation	Org Location
and and a second s	Thank you	No Problem	No	(Please hold on)	

Figure 54. Agent Soundboards

Agent Soundboards

Agent Soundboards are special scripts that allow you to play pre-recorded audio to customers by clicking on buttons within the script.

When you roll your cursor over a button, it will turn yellow. If you click on a button, it will turn green, and a message will start to play. At that time, you will also see the red "stop audio" button at the top of the script start a count-down timer letting you know how much time the audio recording has left before it is finished. If you want to stop the audio before it is finished, simply click on that "stop audio" button. If you want to start another audio file before the one that is playing, just click on the new audio file button and the current audio will stop and the new one will start playing.

Logged in as User: 6666 on Phone: IAX2/cc350(ring) to campaign: TESTCAMP											
₩VICI dial	SCRIPT	FORM	EMAIL	CHAT	CHAT CUSTOMER						
STATUS:											
YOU ARE PAUSED Customer Time: Channel:											
DIAL NEXT NUMB	ER		Cust	tomer Inform	nation:	LEAD S					
LEAD PREVIE	W	Title:	First:		MI:	Ŀ					
ALT PHONE D		dress1:				_					
Next Call Pause											

Figure 55. On-Hook Agent Phone "ring" link

On-Hook Agent Phone

For agents not on auto-dialing campaigns, that handle few calls through the day and want to hear their phones ring when OCDialler calls are coming in, there is an option to use an On-Hook Agent Phone instead of logging in to the agent screen with a standard always-off-hook agent phone. When an agent logs in to the agent screen with one of these phones, their phone will not ring. If the agent wants to place a OCDialler manual dial phone call while logged in with an On-Hook phone, they will need to click on the "ring" link at the top of their agent screen (see Figure 54).

LOGGING INTO OCDialler OUTSIDE OF THE OFFICE

OCDialler is capable of allowing agents to login and use the dialer from a remote location. All that is needed is a reliable computer with a good Internet connection and a web browser, and a soft-phone (or any phone setup as a local extension on the dialer) or a regular land line phone with the ability to be called from a regular phone number.

WEB LOGIN

First you must bring up your web browser. Firefox 1.0 or higher is suggested, but OCDialler has been tested with Opera 9.0, Netscape 9.0, Google Chrome 4.0 and Internet Explorer 6.0+ as well. Microsoft Internet Explorer versions prior to 6.0 are not supported. If you are using Firefox version 1.5 or higher, please make sure to go into Firefox settings and disable all auto-updating features and disable all check-for-updates features. Those features can stop OCDialler from working.

Once your web browser is up, you must go to the web page address that you manager gave you and enter in the "Phone Login" and "Phone Password" that your manager gave you when they setup your remote account. After entering the phone information you need to enter your user login and password as well as choose the campaign that you want to login to then click submit.

At this point your OCDialler.php web page should start loading the agent screen and after a few seconds the phone will ring (see next section for phone information). Pick up your phone and you are logged into OCDialler.

Firefox also supports the optional OCDialler Web Dial browser plugin. This allows right-click selection dialing of phone numbers on web pages to a logged-in OCDialler Agent session within the Firefox web browser.

PHONE ISSUES AND OPTIONS

Using OCDialler remotely gives you a lot of flexibility, including what kind of phone you use. Depending on what your manager allows, you will either be able to use your home land line phone, a computer soft-phone, a VOIP hard-phone or even possibly your cellphone. If you are using your home phone or cellphone, you only need to give your manager the 10-digit phone number of the phone you want to use remotely. If you will be using a VOIP hard-phone, you should be receiving a phone that is already setup by your manager and that you just need to plug into a broadband Internet connection to get it to work. If you will be using a soft-phone, your manager will probably give you a set of instructions to set it up on your computer and some possible suggestions for microphone headsets to use with your computer. If you are using a soft-phone or web-phone and you are having issues with your phone, one of the first steps you might want to take is to reboot your computer to see if that fixes the issue before trying other troubleshooting methods. Another common issue is audio quality issues when using a WiFi, we usually recommend an Ethernet network connection to your phone or computer, especially when there are multiple agents connecting in an office.

No matter what kind of phone you will be using, it is important that you get the Phone Login and Phone Password from your manager when they have set your phone up so that you will be able to log in properly.

VICI dial	SCRIPT	FORM	EMAIL	CHAT	CHAT	2016-11-17 16:50:45 8600055	session ID: NO	LIVE CALL	Web Phone:	
TATUS:				INTERNAL	COSTOWER	0000000	se	conds:		Phone
YOU ARE PAUS					Observat				Phone to dial	3125551212
DIAL NEXT NUM		stomer Time			Channel				Find a contact	Codec: GSM
			Cus	tomer Inforn	nation:	LEAD SEARCH			000000000000	State: Established
		Title:	First:		MI:	Last :				Duration: 00:00:13
Next Call Pau		dress1:								
RECORDING FI	I E-	dress2:		٨dd	ress3:			-	1 2 3 4 5 6	
	~	and the second			100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100		i. T			- 4 5 6 B
ECORD ID: START RECORD		City:			State:	PostCo	de:			
OTAITTRECORD	F	Province:		Vend	for ID:	Geno	ler: U - Undefine	ed 🤟	Account	- 7 8 9 tuv wxyz C
WEB FORM		Phone:		Dial	Code:	Alt. Pho	ne:		Your Phone	* 0 # D
WEB FORM 2		Show:		F	Email:					
WEB FORM 3	Entr	/ Date:	l:	ast Call:						
PARK CALL				Jot Oun.				13		
IVR PARK CAL		nments:								
TRANSFER - CO QUICK TRANSI		istory-								
CUSTOM TRANS	FED	1999 (1999) 1999 (1999)								
RE-QUEUE CAI	LL Ca	Il Notes:								
	and the second	w notes								
HANGUP CUSTO	MER									
ND DTMF		Dialable Lead	40.			CNITCH	A PAUSE CO			
V-0		19786		UAL DIAL	FAST DIAL	VIEW CALL LOG	A FAUSE CO			
									<	
ERSION: 2.12-501c E how conference call			192.168.1990	Calls in Queu	≞ <u>HC</u>	T KEYS INACTIVE	MUTE 🔞	Agents View +		
			C	alls In Queu	ie:			^		
	FULL NAME		WAIT	AGENT		CALL GROUP	TY	1.1		

Figure 56. Zoiper webphone integrated into web browser

USING THE ZOIPER WEBPHONE

OCDialler has been designed to optionally integrate and support the The Zoiper web phone. Rather than running a separate soft phone program alongside the system, Zoiper's web phone inside you agent browser window. It operates in the top right-hand side of the screen and offers the same functionality as their soft-phone. It can also be configured to run in a thin bar across the screen, taking up much less room.

The Zoiper webphone only works on old Windows OS machines, and we recommend installing it with Microsoft Internet Explorer, and using it with the Firefox web browser. For newer web browsers, we recommend using the OCWebRTC Phone WebRTC phone instead. OCWebRTC Phone is described in the next section.

Logged in as User: 77					2020-04-11 11:48:33 sessio Emails in Que	in ID: 8600051	UPS LOGOUT	WebPhone View - Web Phone:
STATUS: VOU ARE PAUS DIAL NEXT NUME Manual Queue is LEAD PREVIN NEXT Call Paus RECORDING FIL RECORD ID: START RECORDING MUTE RECORDING WEB FORM 3 VEB FORM 3 PARK CALL IVR PARK CALL IVR PARK CALL IVR PARK CALL IVR PARK CALL SEND DTMF	IER Contraction of the second	stomer Time: Party: ddress: Age: Race: Phone: Phone: Phone: Phone: Settion: Imments: story-		Chan tomer Information: Date of Birth: R: Voter ID: DialCode: Precinct:	LEAD SEARCH Last : District:	U - Undefined v	seconds: <u>commit</u>	123 123 456 789 10# 1
VERSION: 2.14-605c Bi Show conference call c	UILD: 200408-0		MAN	CTIVE CALLBACKS UAL DIAL FAST DIA		PAUSE CODE	Agents View +	<
				Calls In Queue			^	
PHONE	FULL NAM	E	WAIT	r AGENT	CALL GROU	JP T	/PE	

Figure 57. OCWebRTC Phone WebRTC integrated into the web browser



Figure 58. OCWebRTC Phone WebRTC Browser permissions

USING THE OCWebRTC PHONE

Another better option for using a phone built right into your OCDialler Agent Screen is the OCWebRTC Phone WebRTC phone. This kind of agent phone works with newer web browsers only (like Chrome and Firefox) and does not require any installation to use, you only need to allow permissions for OCWebRTC Phone to use your computer's microphone.



Figure 59. OCDialler Agent Screen with confetti falling after a sale

CONFETTI DISPLAY

One optional campaign feature that can be activated for the agent screen is a confetti display that can briefly appear on the agent screen after the agent has dispositioned a call with a status that is flagged as a SALE and/or a CALLBACK in the system.

EXTERNAL USER ISSUES

While using OCDialler from a remote location like your home, another office or a hotel offers a great amount of flexibility, there are some issues to be aware of. Foremost is the quality of your Internet connection. Many home broadband Internet connections like DSL or Cable use a shared architecture, meaning that you do not have guaranteed bandwidth or consistent speed at any given time. This means that if several people in your area are using a lot of bandwidth, you many have problems with your OCDialler operations like crackly audio, dropped calls or even the OCDialler agent screen webpage failing to load properly. When you have that kind of problem, especially in a home environment, there isn't always a lot you can do aside from calling your Internet provider and complaining.

WEB BROWSER AGENT SESSION PAUSING ISSUES

Starting in January of 2021, Chromium-based web browsers(like Google Chrome and Microsoft Edge) added new default functions to reduce power usage of web browser tabs and windows that are hidden from view. They achieved this by reducing how frequently javascript processes can run on browser tabs and windows that are not in view. For the OCDialler Agent Screen, this means that if your agent screen is not always in view on your screen, it might not be communicating with the OCDialler server as often as it needs to, and you may be paused or logged-out within 1 minute of switching to a different tab or window.

If you are having these problems, we suggest having your manager look at the document below, and the available options that are explained in it for which may be the best options for your organization, <u>http://OCDialler.org/docs/WEB_BROWSER_JAVASCRIPT_THROTTLING.txt</u>

MANAGER FUNCTIONS

Managers of a OCDialler system have a great deal of information that they can look at involving agent operations, stats and current status. A manager can tell how long an agent was paused, how long they waited, how long they talked and how long the took to disposition each individual call. Managers cam even see how much time the Agent Screen was visible and how much time it was hidden on your screen. They also have access to login/logout times and the status of every disposition of every call an agent has ever made. Managers have the ability to listen in on all conversations, barge into those conversations and talk, hangup an agent at any time and grab the customer they are talking to, and deactivate the agent account at any time. Also, in some setups a manager will have access to recordings of agents when they are logged in, including pause, wait, talk and disposition time.

CLOSING

OCDialler is a very flexible contact center solution that is user-friendly and highly configurable. If you run into any problems while using it, you should contact your manager or system administrator.

ユーザとしてログ	ブインしました: 雷	話 トの 6666	: Local/8300@	@default66	i66 キャンペー	ンヘ: TESTCAMP			thtak	グループ	>ログアウト
VICI d	ial スクリナト	形式	電子メイル	内部	クライアント		016-11-17 16:56:58 なっている電話:0			5	イブの電話
TRADUCT INTO MAR	(まれた: 999-888-7						a > c • · a Hend · •	(10)@1/		秒	: 5
	房 7	あみ時間: 11	H 17 16.56.5	o = +7`		7.0.0.1:40569-12230					
次の番号をダイ		4004918). II	H 1/ 10:30:3	。 ノマ. 顧客情報							
□ 見込み客つ	and designed in the second										
□ 代替電話	21176	「トノレ: <u>Mr.</u>	最初: Bobb	y	MI: L	最後: O'Reilly					
次にコールを	and the second	^{ミレス} 1234 1	Vain St.								
ファイルを言		ドレス									
IDを記録する:	~ 1	2: hello			住所3:						
記録を開始	する	都市: Spring	field		状態: ∟	垂月	【番 号: ⁶⁰⁰³²				
ウェブフォ	ーム 都道	i府県:		~	·ダーID:		ら. 別: uは-不定▼				
ウェブフォ				-							
ウェブフォ	<u>-43</u>	電話: 99988	87112		۲. ¹	17.1	育 9998882112 話:				
電話保留		示す: 83106			メール:						
電話保留 トランスファ		Date: 201	16-01-20 10:34:	17 52	トコール: 201	16-11-17 16:30:45					
クイツク		ント: [2018]	10-19 21:50:07								
<u>カスタム</u> 再度列になっ			10-10 21.00.01								
	1	話メ									
▲● 語客を停止		ライヤルで	きる見込 <u>没有効/</u>	なコール	「ック	一時傷	止コードを選んて	こください			
▼● DTMFを送信	1 × 1	- 19586	7=1	アルダイフ	7ル 高速ダイ	イヤル コールログ	を見る				
	-	2									
and any other states and and	01c ビルド: 161117- ネル情報を表示する		: 192.168.198.5			<u>71(</u>	なっている電話を隠	₫ 無効なホッ	/トキー	Sa-k@I	
					列になって	ている電話:					<u>— +</u> ,
電話	フルネーム	待ち	時間	エージェ	ント	グループ	プを呼び出す		タイプを呼び	出す	

Figure 60. Screenshot of the Japanese translation of the OCDialler agent screen

FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS(FAQ)

- I logged in and there was already an agent in my session, what happened?

Usually this happens when that other agent did not log out correctly or did not hangup their phone. Tell your manager what session ID you have and they can lookup who the other agent is and hang up their extension.

- How much delay is there before a customer gets to my phone?

This depends on several things. If you have been waiting for a call for more than 3 seconds, there is a good chance that there was less than a second of delay while the customer was transferred to you. If it was a very quick transfer after you just logged in or dispositioned a previous call, then there is a good chance that the customer may have waited two or more seconds before you(the next available agent) was able to take their call. The exception to these is if your system has Answering Machine Detection(AMD) enabled. If that is the case, there can be a one-half to two second delay on all calls getting to an agent. Your manager should know if you have AMD enabled for your campaign.

- What about Answering Machines and detecting them?

As mentioned in the question above, Answering Machine Detection adds a delay to the customer getting to you. Some managers may disable this so that there is no delay. One other option that they may use to reduce the number of Answering Machines sent to agents is to set the ring time to 4 rings, which will eliminate over half of the Answering Machines and Voicemail boxes that would normally be sent to agents.

- What Internet web browsers work with OCDialler?

We recommend Firefox and Chrome as our browsers of choice, although we have tested successfully with Opera, Google Chrome and Microsoft Internet Explorer 6.0+. With Firefox, we have had OCDialler sessions running for several days successfully in the same web browser window. If you are using Firefox version 1.5 or higher, please make sure to go into Firefox settings and disable all auto-updating features and disable all check-for-updates features. Those features can stop OCDialler from working at times.

Figures List

Figure 1. OCDialler Agent/Phone Login Screen	7
Figure 2. OCDialler Agent forced change-password Screen	8
Figure 3. OCDialler Agent YOU ARE PAUSED	
Figure 4. Selecting a Pause Code	
Figure 5. OCDialler Script Tab	11
Figure 6. OCDialler Form Tab	12
Figure 7. OCDialler Form Tab, Custom fields formula calculations and Save Button	13
Figure 8. OCDialler Form Tab, Custom fields menus auto-refreshing upon change	13
Figure 9. Recording buttons	14
Figure 10. Park Call Buttons	15
Figure 11. OCDialler Transfer Conference	16
Figure 12. OCDialler Agent to Agent, Blind Transfer Diagram	17
Figure 13. OCDialler Agent to Agent, Consultative Transfer Diagram	18
Figure 14. OCDialler Agent to Agent, Parked Transfer Diagram.	19
Figure 15. OCDialler Transfers, Re-Queue Call Diagram	20
Figure 16. OCDialler Agent to Outside Line, Blind Transfer Diagram	21
Figure 17. OCDialler Agent to Outside Line, Consultative Transfer Diagram	22
Figure 18. OCDialler Agent to Outside Line, Park Transfer Diagram	23
Figure 19. OCDialler Quick Transfer Diagram	24
Figure 20. OCDialler AGENTDIRECT Transfers	
Figure 21. VM Messages Selection Panel	26
Figure 22. Preset Transfer Numbers & Contacts Search Panels	27
Figure 23. OCDialler HotKeys	28
Figure 24. Call Notes Log Display	29
Figure 25. OCDialler Call Disposition Screen	
Figure 26. Post-call Wrapup Screen	31
Figure 27. OCDialler Live Call and calls-in-session display	32
Figure 28. OCDialler Live Call and calls in queue display	33
Figure 29. OCDialler Calls In Queue display, with extra columns	33
Figure 30. OCDialler Multiple Queues Count display	
Figure 31. OCDialler Agents View display	35
Figure 32. OCDialler CallBack Date-and-Time and Comment Screen	
Figure 33. OCDialler Agent-Only Callbacks	38
Figure 34. OCDialler Agent Call Log	
Figure 35. OCDialler Agent Lead Search	40
Figure 36. OCDialler Agent Lead Search Results	40
Figure 37. OCDialler Lead Info Screen	41
Figure 38. OCDialler New Lead and Manual Lead Dialing	42
Figure 39. OCDialler Group Alias Selection	44
Figure 40. OCDialler Session Warning Messages	45
Figure 41. OCDialler Lead Preview Manual Dialing	
Figure 42. OCDialler Multiple Number per Lead Dialing	47
Figure 43. OCDialler Territory Dialing Login Screen	
Figure 44. Call Time Mismatch Alert	49
Figure 45. Dial Alert warning	49
Figure 46. Dial Alert: Auto Hangup and False Answer	50

Figure 47. Manual Dial Timeout Alert	50
Figure 48. Check-for-call Running Alert	51
Figure 49. OCDialler In-group/Email/Chat Group Selection Screen	52
Figure 50. OCDialler Inbound Email Screen	54
Figure 51. Customer Website Chat screen	55
Figure 52. Internal Chat screen	
Figure 53. OCDialler Timeclock	57
Figure 54. Agent Soundboards	
Figure 55. On-Hook Agent Phone "ring" link	59
Figure 56. Zoiper webphone integrated into web browser	
Figure 57. OCWebRTC Phone WebRTC integrated into the web browser	62
Figure 58. OCWebRTC Phone WebRTC Browser permissions	62
Figure 59. OCDialler Agent Screen with confetti falling after a sale	
Figure 60. Screenshot of the Japanese translation of the OCDialler agent screen	